3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


‘M_/ il /7 " W 4 X . R // |
& | | Yy N { P | /
LY OF ( i
" 4 ' R i
112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: March 25, 2019
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15 P.M.

LOCATION OF MEETING: 1026 N Adams Street - Adams Elementary School

Board Conference Room

www.cityofcarroll.com

AGENDA

I. Pledge of Allegiance
II. Roll Call
II. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the March 11 Meeting
B. Approval of Bills and Claims
C. Licenses and Permits:
1. Renewal Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales — Carroll Moose Lodge #273
2. Renewal Class “C” Liquor License with Brew Pub and Sunday Sales — Carroll Brewing Co.
3. Renewal Class “C” Native Wine with Outdoor Service — Santa Maria Vineyard and Winery
D. Appointments to Committees, Commissions and Boards
1. Region XII RPA TAC Appointments: Randy Krauel, Representative (Annual Appointment)
and Carey Promes, Alternate (Annual Appointment)
E. In Car and Body Worn Camera Purchases
IV. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
V. Ordinances
None
VI. Resolutions
A. Public Works Union Contract

B. Revised Policy 400 — Personnel Policies
Deleting of Policy 401 — Salary Administration
Revised Policy 901 — Safety Policy






C. Street Resurfacing —2019
1. Report of Proposal Opening
2. Award of Contract
D. Wastewater Treatment Plant Disinfection Improvements
1. Report of Proposal Opening
2. Award of Contract

VII. Reports
A. 2019 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Owner Occupied Housing Rehabilitation Grant
B. Police Vehicle Purchase
VIII. Committee Reports
IX. Monthly Activity Reports
X. Comments from the Mayor
XI. Comments from the City Council
XII. Comments from the City Manager
XII. Adjourn
April/May Meetings:

Board of Adjustment — April 1, 2019 — Region XII - 1009 E Anthony St

City Council — April 8, 2019 — Carroll High School Media Center — 2809 N Grant Rd
Planning and Zoning Commission — April 10, 2019 — Region XII - 1009 E Anthony St
Library Board of Trustees — April 15,2019 — Region XII - 1009 E Anthony St

City Council — April 22, 2019 — Adams Elementary School - 1026 N Adams St

Board of Adjustment — May 6, 2019 — Region XII - 1009 E Anthony St

Planning and Zoning Commission — May 8, 2019 — Region XII - 1009 E Anthony St
City Council — May 13, 2019 — Adams Elementary School - 1026 N Adams St

Library Board of Trustees — May 20, 2019 — Region XII - 1009 E Anthony St

Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — May 20, 2019 — Carroll Recreation Center - 716 N Grant Rd
City Council — Tuesday, May 28, 2019 — Adams Elementary School - 1026 N Adams St

www.cityofcarroll.com

t The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at
712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712} 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager
A
FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Cle1‘lgj&§£>
DATE: March 21, 2019

SUBJECT: 2019 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Owner Occupied
Housing Rehabilitation Grant

In Fall 2016, the City began working with Region XII to gather information to apply fora CDBG
owner occupied housing rehabilitation grant. Council took a number of steps at the January 14,
2019 Council meeting including approving the target area, allocating $100 per applicant for
income verification and approving the process to procure technical services contingent upon

grant award.

Karla Janning, Region XII Housing Programs Coordinator, plans to attend the Council meeting
to discuss the next step for city/community match. The city must provide matching funds. Funds
can come from the city or other sources. It is recommended to have multiple sources to
emphasize community support. The city is working to identify some possible sources. The
recommendation for city match is $1,000 - $2,000/project.

Currently there are three applicants that have been income verified and one in the process of
being verified. Region XII recommends to include at least four applicants for grant funding.

The next steps in the process include the following (action dates have been changed to aid in the
income verification process):

e Council motion to approve the proposed target area — January 14, 2019 (done)

o Income verification process ($100/applicant) — January 14, 2019 (done)

e Council motion to procure for technical services contingent upon grant award — January
14, 2019 (done)

e Discussion and approve match funds — March 25, 2019

e Hold public hearing and approve technical services contract — Mareh26;2019; April 22,
2019

e Approve administrative services contract — Mareh26:-2019; April 22, 2019

e Approve aresolution committing match funds and number of projects — Mareh-26;2019;
April 22,2019

e Approve other resolutions (satisfy federal regulations) as necessary for application —
Mareh 26,2619; April 22,2019 88 glﬁ{y o1

e Authorize signature form for application — Mareh-26;2019; April 22, 2019 ‘

YEARS






Grant applications are due April 26, 2019 with award notification August 2019.

RECOMMENDATION: Council discussion and motion to approve City match funds in an
amount to be determined by Council for the 2019 Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) Owner Occupied Housing Rehabilitation Grant.







03-21-2019 11:32 AM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 1
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll O PEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES ITEM DATES POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/201% 3/08/201% THRU 3/21/2019
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/201% THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/201% THRU 3/21/2019
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
VENDCR ———— VENDOR NAME ————-— DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT -——-BALANCE---
01-002816 ALL PRO DOOR COMPANY GARAGE DOOR REPAIRS 45.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.00
*%* TQTALS ** 45.00 0.00 45,00
01-012650 ALLIANT ENERGY-IES UTILIT GAS BILLS 12,100.94 12,100.94- 114075 3/13/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 12,100.94 12,100.94- 0.00
01-002080 AMAZON/SYNCHRONY BANK BOOKS AND VIDEOS 471.76 471.76- 114097 3/21/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 471.76 471.76- 0.00
01-029040 ANTHONY A. VONNAHME CAR SOAP 212.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 212.52
** TQTALS ** 212.52 0.00 212.52
01-002350 ARCADIA LIMESTONE CO. SNOW HAULING TRUCKS 400.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 400.00
*% TOTALS ** 400.00 0.00 400.00
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY TRACTOR BATTERY 136.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 136.99
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY REPAIR PARTS 136.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 136.99
%% TQTALS ** 273.98 0.00 273.98
01-002805 BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO. APRIL LIBRARY LEASE 4,725.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,725.00
*% TOTALS ** 4,725.00 0.00 4,725.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 321.29 321.29- 114101 3/21/1% 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 564.91 564.91- 114101 3/21/19 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 421.78 421.78- 114101 3/21/19 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 660.02 660.02- 114101 3/21/19 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 6.00 6.00- 114101 3/21/19 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 12.00 12.00- 114101 3/21/19 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 6.75 6.75—- 114101 3/21/19 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 12.25 12.25- 114101 3/21/19 0.00
*% TQTALS ** 2,005.00 2,005.00- 0.00
01-003515 BOMGARRS ICE MELT 179.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 179.85
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 27.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.99
01-003515 BOMGAARRS SAWZALL BLADE/BATTERY 34.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.98
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 35.89 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.89
01-003515 BOMGARRS SUPPLIES 162.59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 162.59
01-003515 BOMGAARS DUCT TAPE 21.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.98
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 66.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 66.52
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 19.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.92
01-003515 BOMGAARS HOSE NOZZLES 23.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 23.97
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 3.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 35.51 0.00 000000 o0/00/00 35.51
** TQTALS ** 613.19 0.00 613.19






03-21-2019 11:32 AM A
0

VENDOR SET:
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY

01
PAID,

City of Carroll
UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES

ccC UNTS PAYABL
P E I TEM REPOR
SUMMARY

0
N

3/08/201% THRU 3/21/2019

ITEMS DATES: 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

VENDOR

ITEM DATES

E
T

3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019

3/08/2019 THRU
3/08/2019 THRU
3/08/2019 THRU

PAYMENTS

POSTING DATES=======

2

01-003402

01-003140

01-004138
01-004138
01-0604138
01-004138
01-004138

01-025028

01-004132

01-004200

01-002977

01-002998
01-002998

01-004835
01-004835
01-004835
01-004835

01-004836

01-000911

01-001595
01-001595

——-- VENDOR NAME ---—- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
BRUNER AND BRUNER TRUST A 224 N MAIN ST. DOWN PAYMENT 500.00
** TQOTALS ** 500.00
CANINE TACTICAL K-9 TRAINING 300.00
*% TOTALS ** 300.00
CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CREDIT ON SCRUBBER 111.34~
CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY AUTO SCRUBBER 5,611.34
CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY SUPPLIES 123.49
CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 123.49
CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 544.00
** TOTALS ** 6,290.98
CAROIL SCHOEPPNER SECRETARY CONTRACT 350.00
** TOTALS ** 350.00
CARROLL AVIATION INC. CONTRACT 6,600.00
*% TOTALS ** 6,600.00
CARROLL LUMBER SUPPLIES 38.24
** TOTALS ** 38.24
CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE FEBRUARY GARBAGE PICKUP 57.00
** TQOTALS ** 57.00
CENTURYLINK BACKUP PHONE LINE 57.88
CENTURYLINK BACKUP PHONE LINE 110.99
** TOTALS ** 168.87
COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MAR. WATER ACH PROCESSING FEES 114.00
COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 12,531.11
COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 14,810.30
COMMERCTIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,377.14
*% TOTALS ** 31,832.55
COMMUNITY OIL CO. INC. GREASE 69.22
** TOTALS ** 69.22
COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 315.00
** TOTALS *¥* 315.00
COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT TONER 7.56
COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 25.00

500.
500.

00-
00-

0.00

0.00

.49-
0.00
0.00
.49-

350.
350.

00~
00~

6,600.
6,600.

00—
00-

38.24-
38.24-

57.
57.

00—
00—

57.
110.
168.

88—
99—
87—

114.00-
12,531.11-
14,810.30-

4,377.14~
31,832.55~

315.
315.

00-
00-

00~

PAGE:
BANK: AP
3/21/201¢9
3/21/2013
3/21/2019
CHEECK# CHECK DT -~--BALANCE-——-
114090 3/14/19 0.
0
000000 0/00/00 300.
300.
000000 ©/00/00 111.
000000 0/00/00 5,611.
114109 3/21/19 0.
000000 0/00/00 123.
000000 0/00/00 544.
6,167.
114078 3/13/19 0.
0
114071 3/13/19 0.
0
114111 3/21/19 0.
0.
114070 3/13/19 0.
0
114103 3/21/19 0.
114104 3/21/19 0
0
000000 3/15/19 0.
000440 3/14/19 0.
000440 3/14/19 0.
000440 3/14/19 0.
0.
000000 0/00/00 69.
69
114093 3/21/19 0.
0
114095 3/21/19 0
114095 3/21/19 0






03-21-2019 11:32 AM ACCOUNT S PAYABLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES ITEM DATES POSTING DATESs======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/201% THRU 3/21/2019
VENDOR ———— VENDOR NAME ———-- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT --—-BALANCE---—
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 328.21 0.00 000000 0/00/00 328.21
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 49.04 0.00 000000 0/00/00 49.04
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 203.87 203.87~ 114095 3/21/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 613.68 236.43- 377.25
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD PUBLICITY SUPPLIES 110.00 110.00- 114112 3/21/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 110.00 110.00- 0.00
01-005615 DEMCO EDUCATIONAL CORP. OPERATING SUPPLIES 209.41 209.41- 114113 3/21/19 0.00
*% TQOTALS ** 209.41 209.41~ 0.00
01-001965 DIANE TRACY SUMMER READING ROUND TABLE/SUP 109.21 109.21- 114096 3/21/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 109.21 109.21- 0.00
01-002776 DOLLAR GENERAL - REGIONS SUPPLIES 11.15 11.15- 114100 3/21/19 0.00
*% TQTALS ** 11.15 11.15- 0.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY THEATER LIGHT BULBS 47.68 0.00 000000 0/00/00 47.68
%% POTALS ** 47.68 0.00 47.68
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS COOLER RENT/WATER 39.00 39.00- 114072 3/13/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 39.00 39.00~ 0.00
01-003406 ELIZABETH MORELAND MEMBERSHIP REFUND - MORELAND 379.78 0.00 000000 0/00/00 379.78
*% TOTALS ** 379.78 0.00 379.78
01-004185 EMPLOYMENT RESOQOURCES FEB. CITY HALL CLEANING 275.18 275.18- 114110 3/21/19 0.00
*% TQTALS ** 275.18 275.18- 0.00
01-000553 FAS-BREAK WINDSHIELD RPR PICKUP WINDSHIELD 275.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 275.00
%% TOTALS ** 275.00 0.00 275.00
01-003403 FAST LANE AUTO CARE 3 WASH BRUSHES & HANDLES 96.41 0.00 000000 0/00/00 96.41
*% POTALS ** 96.41 0.00 96.41
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY SUPPLIES 165.54 0.00 000000 0/00/00 165.54
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY REPAIR PARTS 2.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.25
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY ICE MELT 23.12 0.00 000000 0/00/00 23.12
*% TOTALS ** 190.91 0.00 190.91
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION 395.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 395.00
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. SECURITY SYSTEM 1,350.77 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,350.77
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. EXTINGUISHERS RECHARGED 64.42 0.00 000000 0/00/00 64.42
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 2 SETS PROTECTIVE GEAR 3,063.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,063.00






03-21-2019 11:32 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 4
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES ITEM DATES POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
VENDOR ———— VENDOR NAME -~——- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT --—-BALANCE--—-—
*% TQOTALS ** 4,873.19 0.00 4,873.19
01-000633 FILTER CARE FILTER CLEANING 57.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 57.65
*% TOTALS ** 57.65 0.00 57.65
01-001946 FIRE SERVICE TRAINING BUR 6 FIRE SCHOOL CANCELLATIONS 120.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 120.00
*% TOTALS ** 120.00 0.00 120.00
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 959.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 859.75
*% TOTALS ** 959.75 0.00 959.75
01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR REPAIR PARTS 129.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 129.00
*% TOTALS ** 129.00 0.00 129.00
01-002567 GEHLPRO WELDING FLOOR DRAINS 978.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 978.90
01-002567 GEHLPRO WELDING SUPPLIES 12.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.00
%% TOTALS ** 990.90 0.00 990.90
01-010605 HACH CHEMICAL COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 54.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 54.64
01-010605 HACH CHEMICAL COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 210.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 210.80
01-010605 HACH CHEMICAL COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 853.72 0.00 000000 0/00/00 853.72
*% TQTALS ** 1,119.16 0.00 1,119.16
01-010680 HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 893.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 893.00
** TOTALS ** 893.00 0.00 893.00
01-003404 HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS SUBSCRIPTION 25.00 25.00~ 114108 3/21/19 0.00
%% TOTALS ** 25.00 25.00- 0.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. BIRTHDAY PARTY SUPPLIES 42.82 42.82- 114114 3/21/19 0.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. PROGRAM SUPPLIES 35.48 35.48- 114114 3/21/19 0.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. SENIOR DAY SUPPLIES 44.56 44.56- 114114 3/21/19 0.00
** TOTALS ** 122.86 122.86- 0.00
01-012615 IDALS 2 FUEL METER TAGS 18.00 18.00- 114074 3/13/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 18.00 18.00- 0.00
01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 1,050.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,050.00
*% TQOTALS ** 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00
01-013%17 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. THIRD STREET RESURFACING 2017 296.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 296.00
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. 2019 STREET RESURFACING 1,310.00 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 1,310.00
** TOTALS ** 1,606.00 0.00 1,606.00






03-21-2019 11:32 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLTE PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES ITEM DATES POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 3/08/201% THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
VENDOR ~~—— VENDOR NAME —--—- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT -~--BALANCE-——
01-025020 JOHEN DEERE FINANCIAL DRIVE SHAFT 133.82 133.82- 114120 3/21/19 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL REPAIR PARTS : 6.57 6.57- 114120 3/21/19 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL #32 - 24 VOLT CONVERTER 754.74 754.74- 114120 3/21/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 895.13 895.13- 0.00
01-000110 JUDY BEHM ICE MELT 5.88 5.88- 114091 3/21/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 5.88 5.88- 0.00
01-002700 JUSTIN FERRIN K~9 TRAINING EXPENSES 46.59 46.59- 114098 3/21/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 46.59 46.59- 0.00
01-000%994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES — MAR FLEX PARTICIPANT FEES 93.60 93.60- 000000 3/11/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 93.60 93.60- 0.00
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 17.10 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.10
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 17.33 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.33
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 17.33 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.33
*% TOTALS ** 51.76 0.00 51.76
01-014815 KEYSTONE LABORATORIES BACTERIA SAMPLES 193.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 193.50
%% TOTALS ** 193.50 0.00 183.50
01-003405 LENZ INSURANCE & REAL EST LEISURE SPONSORSHIP REFUND 130.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 130.00
*% TOTALS ** 130.00 0.00 130.00
01-002986 LINDA J. MC CANN ADULT PROGRAM 75.00 75.00- 114102 3/21/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 75.00 75.00- 0.00
01-001401 LYNETTE LICHT APOLLO TRAINING 112.52 112.52- 114094 3/21/19 0.00
** TOTALS ** 112.52 112.52~ 0.00
01-017130 MARK SCHRECK CONSTRUCTION SNOW HAULING 1,619.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,619.00
*% TQOTALS ** 1,619.00 0.00 1,619.00
01-017133 MASTERCARD ALICE INSTR. & LEA MTG EXPENSE 20.95 20.95- 114115 3/21/19 0.00
01-017133 MASTERCARD CONFERENCE EXPENSES 374.00 374.00~- 114116 3/21/19 0.00
01-017133 MASTERCARD ACROBAT PRO DC 15.89 15.89- 114117 3/21/19 0.00
01-017133 MASTERCARD SUPPLIES 1,445.72 1,445.72- 114118 3/21/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,856.56 1,856.56~ 0.00
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILLS 35,551.99 35,551.99- 114076 3/13/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 35,551.99 35,551.99- 0.00
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE MATILBOX REPAIR SUPPLIES 50.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.40






03-21-2019 11:32 AM ACCOUNT S PAYABLE PAGE: 6
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES ITEM DATES POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019% 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
VENDOR —-~~ VENDOR NAME ————-— DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
%% TOTALS ** 50.40 0.00 50.40
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS CABLE TIES 48.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 48.65
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS #33 HEADLIGHT 47.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 47.98
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS #24 HEADLIGHT 23.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 23.98
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS HEADLIGHT & GLOVES 101.43 0.00 000000 0/00/00 101.43
*%* TOTALS ** 222.04 0.00 222.04
01-003263 NETBANX FEB EFT PROCESSING FEES 110.16 110.16- 000000 3/15/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 110.16 110.16~ 0.00
01-018634 NEU MINNICH COMITO & NEU GRAIN LEG ATTORNEY FEES 425.00 425.00- 114077 3/13/19 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 425.00 425.00- 0.00
01-019124 NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIE LAB SUPPLIES 491.04 0.00 000000 0/00/00 491.04
*% TOTALS ** 491.04 0.00 491.04
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL #24 FILTERS 87.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 87.95
*% TOTALS ** 87.95 0.00 87.95
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS ANTIFREEZE 31.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 31.98
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS WIPER BLADES 27.72 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.72
*%* TOTALS ** 59.70 0.00 59.70
01-002956 OPN ARCHITECTS INC LIBRARY FFE DESIGN 4,976.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,976.40
01-002956 OPN ARCHITECTS INC CITY HALL FFE DESIGN 2,504.39 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,504.39
01-002956 OPN ARCHITECTS INC LIBRARY DESIGN SERVICES 4,729.55 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,729.55
01-002956 OPN ARCHITECTS INC CITY HALL DESIGN SERVICES 2,636.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,636.40
*% TOTALS ** 14,846.74 0.00 14,846.74
01-020326 OPTIONS INK FREIGHT FOR BACTERIA SAMPLES 21.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.76
*%* TOTALS ** 21.76 0.00 21.76
01-020400 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY PROGRAM SUPPLIES 17.99 17.99- 114119 3/21/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 17.99 17.99- 0.00
01-003173 R & R RENTAL APRIL CITY HALL LEASE 2,559.67 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,559.67
01-003173 R & R RENTAL GAS AND ELECTRIC BILLS 346.40 346.40- 114105 3/21/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,906.07 346.40- 2,559.67
01-009870 RACCOON VALLEY ELECTRIC C FEBRUARY ELECTRIC SERVICE 1,687.73 1,687.73- 114073 3/13/19 0.00
*x% TOTALS ** 1,687.73 1,687.73~ 0.00

01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 36.00 36.00- 114092 3/21/19 0.00






03-21-2019 11:32 AM ACCOUNT S PAYABLE PAGE: 7
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES ITEM DATES POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 3/08/201%9 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
VENDOR ———— VENDOR NAME --—--— DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ~-—-BALANCE-—-
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 67.50 67.50- 114092 3/21/19 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 7.95 7.95- 114092 3/21/19 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 31.50 31.50- 114092 3/21/19 0.00
**% TOTALS ** 142.95 142.95- 0.00
01-023805 RECREONICS CORP. SUPPLIES 172.15 0.00 000000 o0/00/00 172.15
*% TOTALS ** 172.15 0.00 172.15
01-001596 SCHROEDER'S CLUBHOUSE SIDING 12,993.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12,993.00
01-001596 SCHROEDER'S GUTTER REPLACEMENT 1,879.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,879.00
** TOTALS ** 14,872.00 0.00 14,872.00
01-025332 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABO GLOVES 154.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 154.64
*% TOTALS ** 154.64 0.00 154.64
01-025333 SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC. US 30 & GRANT INTERSECTION 1,004.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,004.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,004.00 0.00 1,004.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATING 2.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 4.00 4.00- 114121 3/21/19 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATING 3.00 3.00- 114121 3/21/19 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 3.47 3.47- 114121 3/21/19 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO SUPPLIES 73.09 0.00 000000 0/00/00 73.09
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 12.39 12.39- 114121 3/21/19 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. PARKING VIOLATION BOOKS 189.02 0.00 000000 0/00/00 189.02
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO SUPPLIES 234.04 234.04- 114121 3/21/19 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO REC CENTER LETTERHEEAD 111.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 111.90
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO WATER RECEIPTS 67.10 0.00 000000 0/00/00 67.10
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. BINDER 39.99 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 39.99
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 9.90 9.90- 114121 3/21/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 749.90 266.80- 483.10
01-002758 SWANK MOTION PICTURES INC MOVIE LICENSE 506.00 506.00- 114099 3/21/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 506.00 506.00~ 0.00
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA SALES TAX 3,977.00 3,977.00- 000000 3/20/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 3,977.00 3,977.00- 0.00
01-001088 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES ONLINE BILLING ACCESS 180.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.00
*% TOTALS ** 180.00 0.00 180.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 3/2/2019 31.98 31.98- 114079 3/13/19 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 3/9/2019 52.88 52.88- 114122 3/21/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 84.86 84.86- 0.00






03-21-2019 11:32 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 8

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES ITEM DATES POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/201% 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2018 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019

UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/201% THRU 3/21/2019

VENDOR ———— VENDOR NAME ———=— DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT --——-BALANCE---

01-002449 UNITYPOINT CLINIC-OCCUPAT RANDOM DRUG TESTING 42.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 42.00
*% TQOTALS ** 42.00 0.00 42.00

01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,997.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,997.48
*% TOTALS ** 3,997.48 0.00 3,997.48

01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE AWNING LIGHTS/WIRING 192.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 192.60
*% TOTALS ** 192.60 0.00 192.60

01-029020 VINCHATTLE ENTERPRISES IN BLOWER CONTROL 4,595.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,595.00
*% TOTALS ** 4,595.00 0.00 4,595.00

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 8.84 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.84

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 REFRIGERATOR 113.4¢6 0.00 000000 0/00/00 113.46
*% TOTALS ** 122.30 0.00 122.30

01-003377 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS/BLUE 4/1-6/30/2019 DAVIS W00963064 4,007.10 4,007.10- 114106 3/21/19 0.00

01-003377 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS/BLUE APRIL HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM 37,839.21 37,839.21- 114107 3/21/19 0.00
%*% TOTALS ** 41,846.31 41,846.31- 0.00

01-030355 WITTROCK MOTOR CO. FEBRUARY CAR RENTAL 349.00 349.00- 114080 3/13/19 0.00
** TOQTALS ** 349.00 349.00~ 0.00

01-003291 WORLDPAY INTEGRATED PAYME CC PROCESSING FEES 387.28 387.28- 000000 3/15/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 387.28 387.28- 0.00

* Payroll Expense 157,513.68






03-21-2019 11:32 AM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES

PAID ITEMS DATES
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

3/08/2019 THRU
3/08/2019 THRU

PAID ITEMS
PARTIALLY PAID
UNPAID ITEMS
VOID ITEMS

*% TOTALS **

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:
OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK:
SUMMARY
ITEM DATES POSTING DATES=======
3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/201% THRU 3/21/2019
3/21/2019% 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
REPORT TOTALS
GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
302,017.52 302,017.52CR 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
72,120.91 0.00 72,120.91
0.00 0.00 0.00
374,138.43 302,017.52CR 72,120.¢21
UNPAID RECAP
UNPATID INVOICE TOTALS 72,232.25
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 111.34CR

*% UNPAID TOTALS **

72,120.91

AP






03-21-2019 11:32 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 10
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES ITEM DATES POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019 3/08/2019 THRU 3/21/2019
FUND TOTALS
001 GENERAL FUND 106,697.03
010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 731.56
110 ROAD USE TAX FUND 9,744.21
179 POLICE K9 FUND 346.59
304 C.P. STREETS 1,606.00
309 C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM. 1,004.00
315 LIBRARY/CITY HALL REMODEL 22,131.41
600 WATER UTILITY FUND 15,598.71
610 SEWER UTILITY FUND 20,926.03
850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 37,839.21
*  PAYROLL EXPENSE 157,513.68

GRAND TOTAL 374,138.43







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 752-1000 FAN: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager \N\zg‘?/m)

DATE: March 19, 2019

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

ARSI S

© oo N o

Library Board (meets 3 or 4" Monday of month) — March 18,2019

Board of Adjustment (meets 1% Mbnday of month) — |

Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2™ Wednesday of month) —

Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2" Monday of month) — March 11, 2019

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3" Monday of January, March,

May, July, September and November) — A
Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2™ Tuesday of month) — March 12, 2019
Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) —

Safety Commiittee (no regular meeting dates) —

Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






Library Board Minutes

March 18, 2019

The Carroll Board of Trustees met in the Region XII Training Room. Trustees present: Thomas Parrish,
Summer Parrott, Paul Reicks, Sondra Rierson, Laurie Schenkelberg, Kyle Ulveling, Ralph von Qualen, and
Director Rachel Van Erdewyk. Trustees absent: Jacob Fiscus and Carol Shields. Also present was City
Manager Mike Pogge-Weaver.

Rierson called the meeting to order at 5:15. It was moved by Ulveling and seconded by Reicks to
approve the agenda. All voted aye. Absent: Fiscus and Shields. It was moved by von Qualen and
seconded by Parrott to approve the minutes of the February meeting. All voted aye. Absent: Fiscus and
Shields. It was moved by Reicks and seconded by Ulveling to approve the bills. All voted aye. Absent:
Fiscus and Shields.

Director’s Report: Children’s programming continued this month with the regular schedule of Story
Times, Read-Aloud, Pet Readers, Romp and Read, and outreach at some local daycares and pre-schools.
Adult programming included Tech Help Fridays, Crafty Library Ladies, Book Clubs, and Poetry Group.
Photographer Jacob Fiscus, through popular demand, provided a program on basic photography to an
audience of 20. The Valentines for Seniors, popular from last year, was repeated and netted 403
Valentines which were delivered to local facilities and Meals on Wheels. Total program attendance was
1,295. Monthly door count was 5,209. Total resources utilized was 18,706.

Board Education: Van Erdewyk explained to the board the areas where funding for the library comes
from and how the amount the library receives is determined.

Old Business: Library/City Hall project. A tour at the remodeling project site for the trustees is planned
before the next board meeting.

New Business: Discussion on a request for early closing the day of Van Erdewyk’s wedding. It was moved
by Reicks and seconded by Parrott to close the library at 1:00 on Saturday, May 18, 2019. All voted aye.

Absent: Fiscus and Shields.

It was moved by Reicks and seconded by von Qualen to adjourn. All voted aye. Absent: Fiscus and
Shields. Meeting adjourned at 6:00. Next regular meeting is April 15, 2019 following the tour at the
remodeling project site at 5:15.

Sondra Rierson—President Judy Behm—Recording Secretary






CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

The regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
was held on Monday, March 11, 2019, at the Arthur Neu
Airport. Commission members in attendance were Greg
Siemann, Gene Vincent, Kevin Wittrock and Dick Fulton.
Chairman Norman Hutcheson attended via phone. Also
attending were Don Mensen, airport manager and Carol
Schoeppner, recording secretary. Vice—-Chairman Siemann
conducted the 5:30 P.M. meeting.

MINUTES

The minutes from the previous meeting were reviewed by
the Commission. A motion by Comm. Vincent and seconded
by Comm. Fulton was made to approve the minutes. Motion
carried by Commissioners Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent,

Wittrock and Fulton.

TALI. STRUCTURE ISSUE
The counter offer from the Airport Commission to settle

the grain 1leg dissue was rejected by Loren Danner's

attorney. The Board of Supervisors are considering
financial assistance and applying to ICAP Insurance
to cover some of Loren Danner's expenses. The Commission

discussed how to recoup attorney expenses which amounts
to about $50,000.00. Jeff Minnich and Gina Badding will
check with Mr. Hamilton on how to proceed with
reimbursement for the commission's attorney fees.

FLOODING ISSUES
There dis concern of water flooding +the airport and

hangers. Commission members with planes were very
concerned with water din the hangers along with other
plane owners. Don" said he was going to get a surface

pump and do as much as he can to keep the water at bay.
The Commission suggested to contact Dave Paulson, county

engineer.






March 11, 2019 Page 2

HANGER SUBLEASE

The Commission reviewed the Arthur N. Neu T-Hanger
Sublease and a motion by Comm, Wittrock and seconded
by Comm. Vincent was made to accept the sublease as
written. Motion <carried: by Commissioners Hutcheson,
Siemann, Vincent, Wittroek and Fulton. The new lease

will be din affect from April 1st to June 30th 2019,

TOPICS DISCUSSED:
Comm. Vincent will meet with the City Manager to discuss

sludge disposal. There was some discussion of putting
some of the sludge at the airport. Comm. Vincent said
he has some suggestions other than the airport. The

sludge disposal is a problem during a wet spring.

The Commission always pre-paid the farm chemical
expenses but Comm. Vincent suggested to pay as delivered
this year.

The City Council has appointed Kevin Wittrock and Dick
Fulton each for another six year term.

BILILS
The following bills were presented to the Carroll Airport

Commission for approval:

Carroll Aviation contract $ 6,600.00
Neu, Minnich, Comito,

Halbur, Neu & Badding grain leg fees 425.00
Wittrock Motor Feb car rental 349,00
IA Dept of Agriculture 2 fuel tank tags 18.00
Raccoon Valley Elec Feb electric service 1,687.73
FEcowater cooler rent/water 39,00
Carroll Refuse Feb garbage 57.00
Carol Schoeppner secretary contract 350.00

A motion by Comm. Fulton and seconded by Comm. Hutcheson
was made to approve the bills as presented to the Carroll
Airport Commission. Motion carried by Commissioners
Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton.

There being no further business, a motion by Comm. Vincent
and seconded by Comm. Wittrock was made to adjourn at
6:52 P.M,





March 11, 2019 Page 3

The next regular meeting of the Carroll Airprot Commission
will be April 8, 2019 at the Arthur Neu Airport.

Chairman/Vice—-Chairman

ATTEST:






CARROLL ATRPORT COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

Monday, April 8, 2019
5:30 P.M.

Arthur Neu Airport

Agenda

Approve minutes from brevious meeting
Tall Structure Issue

Water Damage

Airport Sign

New Business

Approve monthly bills





CARROLL COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING--UNOFFICIAL MINUTES

March 12, 2019

10.

11.

12.

13.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 a.m. by Chairman Jeff Anthofer, in the office at the Carroll County Recycling Center. Others in attendance were
Harvey Dales, City of Manning; and Rich Ruggles, Carroll County Supervisor. Also attending were Mary Wittry, Director, and Dan Halbur, Office Manager.

Agenda: Ruggles made the motion to approve the agenda and Dales seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.
Dales made the motion and Ruggles seconded to approve the minutes of the Executive Board meeting on February 11, 2019. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Dales reviewed the Bills Payable--see attached. Wittry went over the following: Bomgaars--$804.60—gloves and supplies; Central States Wire Products--
$4230.00—baler wire; Drees Company--$3894.02—maintenance building fans and exit signs; Eagle Pressure Washer Service--$8163.82—pressure washer;
Foth--$37345.35—construction and annual water quality report, Grossman & Sons Excavating--$2500.00—concrete removal; Scales, Sales, & Service--
$820.49—scale traffic light; Tiefenthaler Ag-Lime--$23873.30— freight and rock. Dales made the motion and Ruggles seconded to approve the bills as

presented. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Halbur presented the financial report --see attached and reviewed investments. Dales made the motion and Ruggles seconded to approve the financial report
as presented. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Discuss/approve used lift: Wittry discussed a used scissors lift for the maintenance building. Anthofer made the motion and Ruggles seconded to negotiate a
price and purchase the lift. Motion carried, all voting aye.

EMS update: Wittry reviewed 2018 objectives and targets, new objectives and targets for 2019, Environmental Policy, and Internal and External audits, Witiry
also announced that the Environmental Protection Commission (EPC) will be on site April 15 for a tour.

Recycling update: Wittry discussed the commingle line renovation project.

Landfill update: Wittry reported on landfill conditions, arrival of 6 wind screens, and the status of the new 973 track loader.

Upcoming events:
o Household Hazardous Materials Day ~ April 6 at DMACC; 9:00 - 11:00 a.m.
e  Electronics Disposal Day — April 13 at Pella; 7:30 - 9:30 a.m.

Other: Halbur gave a presentation on the SWANApalooza conference. Wittry informed the board that Mark Kanealy was hired for the Production
Staff/Assistant Production Coordinator position.

Next meeting date: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 at 7:00 a.m.
Dales made the motion and Ruggles seconded to adjourn the meeting at 7:58 a.m. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Respectfully submitted by:

Dan Halbur







COUNCIL MEETING
MARCH 11, 2019

(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. in the Carroll
Community School District Board Room, 1026 N Adams Street (Adams Elementary). Members
present: Misty Boes, LaVern Dirkx (via telephone), Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike Kots and
Carolyn Siemann. Absent: None. Mayor Eric Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner
was in attendance.

R i e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
* ok ok k kK
New employees Cemetery Sexton Jake Bruggeman and Recreation Program Specialist
Grant Magill were introduced to Council. No Council action taken.
* ok ok k ok Kk
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the following items on the consent
agenda: a) minutes of the February 25, 2019 Council meeting, as written; b) bills and claims in
the amount of $1,073,013.38; and c) the following licenses and permits: New 5-day Class “C”
Liquor License with Outdoor Service — Carroll Hy-Vee (Kuemper Ball, April 27, 2019), New
Class “C” Liquor License with Catering Privilege, Class “B” Native Wine Permit, Outdoor Sales
and Sunday Service — Baratta’s Steakhouse, and Renewal of Class “B” Beer Permit including
Wine Coolers and Sunday Sales — Godfathers Pizza. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent:
None. Motion carried.

EE S S e S

There were no oral requests or communications from the audience.
* ok ok k kK K
Mayor Jensen read a proclamation applauding the Girl Scout movement and proudly
proclaims March 10 through March 16 as Girls Scouts Week and March 12 as Girl Scouts Day.
No Council action taken.
* ok kkk Kk
An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll by Adding
Provisions Pertaining to the Carroll Municipal Golf Course Change Fund and Police Department
Change Fund was introduced by Council Member Haley.





It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the first reading and waive the
second and third readings of said Ordinance. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None.
Motion carried.

It was moved by Siemann, seconded by Haley, to adopt said Ordinance No. 19-02. On
roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Kok ok k kKK

At 5:28 p.m. Mayor Jensen opened a public hearing on the FY 2019/2020 Budget
Proposal. Mayor Jensen closed said public hearing at 5:29 p.m.

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 19-19,
Adopting the Annual Budget for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 (FY 2019/2020). On roll
call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok ok ok kk

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Kots, to approve Resolution No. 19-20,
Establishing Golf Course Scorecards Ads at $200 per season or $550 for three seasons, if paid in
full. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok ok ok kk

At 5:35 p.m. Mayor Jensen opened a public hearing on the Plans, Specifications, Form of
Contract and Estimated Cost for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Disinfection Improvements
Project. Mayor Jensen closed said hearing at 5:40 p.m.

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 19-21, Plans,
Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimated Cost for the Wastewater Treatment Plant
Disinfection Improvements Project. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion
carried.

* ok ok k ok kk

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to waive City Policy 0307 which requires
an appraisal of real estate prior to the purchase of property and approve Resolution No. 19-22,
Purchase Agreement for Real Estate Legally Described as Lot 9 and the South 11 Feet of the
West 68 Feet of Lot 10, Block 37, Second Addition to the City of Carroll, Carroll County, lowa
and Located at 224 N Main Street (City Apartments) in the amount of $31,500. On roll call, all
present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok kk kK k
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Kots, to accept the bid from Carpet One Floor &

Home — Carroll, lowa in the amount of $21,674.37 for the purchase and installation of new





rubber flooring in the Recreation Center Weight Room. On roll call, all present voted aye.
Absent: None. Motion carried.
E R I I S
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Siemann, to accept the bid from Shawn Jannings
in the amount of $18,549.00 to restore the Recreation Center terrazzo floors. Jeff Cayler, Carroll
resident, addressed Council on this issue. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None.
Motion carried.
E R I I S
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to adjourn at 6:06 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






City Manager’s

Monthly Activity Report
Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager

February 2019

City of @/fﬂi’l

This is a report of the various departments and divisions of the City of Carroll.

1






Finance Department

As reported by Laura Schaefer, City Clerk/Finance Director

Routine Activities for the month:

Dealt with water issues/collections
Work with Ahlers & Cooney for pre-levy resolution for 2019A debt issuance
Prepare and file annual continuing debt disclosure
Began union negotiations
Continued to promote wellness initiatives (Carroll County Wellness Coalition and City
wellness program)
o Kuemper Fit Knight Days — February 18 & 19
o Wellness Coalition Meeting — February 20

Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Continue to work on delinquent water accounts/water issues
Draft financial policies
Work with Region 12 on housing grant
Receive and evaluate Request for Proposals for technical services for housing grant
File FY 20 Budget proposal with County Auditor and State
Continue to promote wellness program with employees
o City employees blood profiles — March 6
o Wellness Coalition Meeting — March 21
o Preparations for Live Healthy lowa 5K — April 13

Accomplishments of particular note:

e 320 utility bills and statements were emailed in February 2019






Fire Department

As reported by Greg Schreck, Fire Chief

Routine Activities for the month:

The Department responded to six calls for service and held three training sessions in February.

Firefighters continued the process of pressure testing fire hose. Testing should be finished in March.
The Department also received refresher CPR training on February 18™". This training was provided
by personnel from the Carroll County Ambulance Service.

On the evening February 15", the Department responded to one of the more substantial fires we have
had over the past several years. The fire involved a 7500 sq. ft. warehouse that was heavily involved
in fire upon our arrival. This fire required a substantial amount time, equipment and approximately
40 firefighters to control. We thank our neighboring community fire departments of Arcadia and
Glidden for their assistance in controlling this fire.

Run Report for February:

Alarm Date Alarm Location Incident Type

02/07/2019 1629 Radiant Rd Truck fire

02/15/2019 908 W 61" St Warehouse fire

02/16/2019 908 W 6" St Extinguish hot spots from previous call

02/23/2018 506 E 18" St Car fire

02/24/2019 24336 E Highway 30 Vehicle collision

02/26/2019 406 E Anthony False alarm






Police Department

As reported by Brad Burke, Police Chief

Routine Activities for the month:

On the 6", the Carroll K9 team consisting of Officer Justin Ferrin and K9 Eudoris completed ongoing
training. The training took place in Chariton lowa at K9 Tactical.

On the 19™, Chief Brad Burke attended a LEA Committee meeting in Des Moines at the Department
of Public Safety Headquarters. This group is tasked with creating a solution to a failing radio system
that is used for interoperability between agencies. The radio channel is called LEA standing for Law
Enforcement Aid and is maintained by copper phone lines which companies are wanting to change
out to fiber optics for a large fee.

The investigation team attended the Carroll County SART (sex abuse response team) quarterly
training on the 26™. The teams consists of counselors, medical professionals, law enforcement, and
prosecutors. This team works together during a sex abuse investigation to aid the victims and provide
a successful prosecution of the offenders.






CARROLL POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFENSE SUMMARY

Offenses Incidents

February 2019 January 2018 January 2017

Forcible Rape 1

Forcible Fondling

Porno/Obscene Material

Aggravated Assault

Domestic Violence

Simple Assault

Domestic Abuse

Burglary/B&E

Shoplifting

Theft from Vehicle

Theft Vehicle Part

Theft of Bike

Theft from Building

Other Larceny

Motor Vehicle Theft

Arson

Counterfeit/Forgery

Credit/ATM Fraud

Identify Theft

Wire Fraud

Bad Checks

Stolen Property

Vandalism

Vandalism: Business

Vandalism: Residence

Vandalism: Vehicle

Vandalism: School

Vandalism: Other

Weapon Law Violation

Drug/Narc Violations

Drug Equipment Viol

Drive Under Influence

OWTI 2nd

OWTI 3rd

Liquor Law Violation

Under 21 BAC.02

Drunkenness

Disorderly Conduct

Harassment

All Other Offenses

False Information

Trespassing

Runaway






Missing Person

Found Person

Found Animal

Found Property
Firearms Accidents
Unattended Death
Animal Bite

Dispose of Animal
Warrant Outside
Restraining Order
1050F Traffic Accident
10-50 PI Personal Injury
10-50 PI MV Pedestrian
10-50 PI Car & Bike
10-50 PD Prop.

10-50 Car & Deer

1050 PD: Hit and Run
1050 PD: City Vehicle
1050 PD: Police Vehicle
10-50 PD Under 1500
Assist Other Agency
Moving Violations

Op After Revocation
Operate After Suspen
Miscellaneous Public

Total

02/01/2019 thru 02/28/2019

Citations
Animal
Dark Windows
License Violation
Other
Violation (Parking)

02/01/2019 thru 02/28/2019

_ _ Salvage Vehicle
Registration Inspections: 10
Seatbelt

Tobacco
Traffic
Warning Notices

Loud Stereo
TOTAL






Building Department

As reported by Perry Johnson, Building Official

Permits - By Class - By Type - February 2019

Class | Permit Type | Date Issued Valuation Permit #

Agricultural

Building
NONE $0.00 $0.00

Agricultural Building Valuation Total : $0.00 Agricultural Building Fee Total: $0.00

Agricultural Valuation Total: $0.00  Agricultural Fee Total: $0.00

Commercial
Building

02/28/2019 190018 $0.00

Commercial Building Valuation Total: Commercial Building Fee Total: $0.00
Electrical

02/15/2019 190016 $35.24

Commercial Electrical Fee Total: $35.24

Mechanical
02/08/2019 190009 $0.00
02/08/2019 190012 $0.00

Commercial Mechanical Fee Total: $0.00
Plumbing
02/08/2019 190010 $0.00
02/11/2019 190011 $0.00
Commercial Plumbing Fee Total: $0.00
Right of Way
180005 $0.00
Commercial Right of Way Fee Total: $0.00
Sign
02/05/2019 190008 $120.00
02/12/2019 190014 $15.00

Commercial Sign Fee Total: $135.00

Commercial Valuation Total: $0.00 Commercial Fee Total:  $170.24






Residential

Building
02/08/2019 $1,300.00 190013 $28.25
Residential Building Valuation Total: $1,300.00 Residential Building Fee Total: $28.25

Electrical
02/15/2019 190015 $35.88
02/28/2019 190017 $93.46
Residential Electrical Fee Total: $129.34

Mechanical

$0.00
Residential Mechanical Fee Total: $0.00

Plumbing
$0.00

Residential Plumbing Fee Total: $0.00

Right of Way
$0.00

Residential Right of Way Fee Total: $0.00

Sign
$0.00
Residential Sign Fee Total: $0.00

Residential Valuation Total; $1,300.00  Residential Fee Total:  $157.59

Valuation Grand Total: $1,300.00 Fee Grand Total: ~ $327.83






Permits - YTD - through February 2019

Class Permit Type

Valuation

Fee

Agricultural
Building
Agricultural
Valuation Total:

$0.00

$0.00

Agricultural
Fee Total:

$0.00

$0.00

Commercial
Building
Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Right of Way
Sign

Commercial
Valuation Total:

$85,000.00

$85,000.00

Commercial
Fee Total:

$394.00
$35.24
$61.51
$92.50
$0.00
$135.00

$718.25

Residential
Building
Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Right of Way
Sign

Residential
Valuation Total:

$46,300.00

$46,300.00

Residential
Fee Total:

$360.25
$507.08

$76.15
$109.00

$0.00
$0.00

$1,052.48

Valuation Grand Total:

$131,300.00 Fee Grand Total:

$1,770.73






As reported by Randy Krauel, Public Works Director/City Engineer

Routine Activities for the month:

Division: Streets: Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Excavated five graves for Cemetery.

Patched potholes in streets.

Snow removal and ice control for several snow events.

Maintained signs and signals.

Division Safety Meeting: Slips, Trips and Falls; February 5, 20109.

Division: Water: Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

e Water production:
Monthly Total: 28.343 million gallons
Daily Average: 1.012 million gallons
Daily Maximum:  1.195 million gallons
e Completed 8 lowa One Call locate requests.
e Meter Department
- 114 service orders.
- 14 delinquents.
- 1 reread.
- 0 stuck meters.

e Division Safety Meeting: Work Zone Safety Workshop; February 1, 2019.

Division: Sean Kleespies: Wastewater Superintendent

e Wastewater treatment:
Monthly Total: 34.805 million gallons
Daily Average: 1.243 million gallons
Daily Maximum: 1.436 million gallons
Performed laboratory analysis.
Completed DNR Monthly Operating Report.
Daily plant sampling and operations.
Division Safety Meeting: “Slips, Trips and Falls”, February 27, 2019.






Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Division: Streets: Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

e All employees attended a traffic signal class in Carroll on February 13, 2019.
e Core drilled streets for 2019 Street project.

Division: Water: Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

Submitted permit-required samples for Nitrite from SEP and distribution system.

Assisted the Street Division with snow removal on February 23, 24, 25, 26, 29 and March 4.
Updated utility maps with completed projects.

Installed maintenance kit in two (2) vacuum regulators at the Water Treatment Plant.

Division: Sean Kleespies: Wastewater Superintendent

Paul Kersey set up a preventative maintenance program.
Travis Boell passed the Wastewater Grade 2 test.

Replaced batteries for the Wastewater Plant generator.
Replaced battery for the 12 Street Lift Station generator.
Installed Pump #2 at 12 Street Lift Station following repairs.
Repaired bearings on Raw Sludge Pump #1.

Passed Wastewater Toxicity Test.






Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Division: Streets: Tom Weber, Street Superintendent
e Snow removal and ice control

e Maintain snow and ice removal equipment.
e Maintain signs and signals.

Division: Water: Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

Tery Kluver and Devin Pudenz will attend a Work Zone Safety Workshop in Storm Lake on
March 18.

Complete 2-hour load bank test on three (3) generators.

Begin locating stop boxes and watermain valves for the 2019 Watermain Replacement
project.

Install new chlorine lines from tanks to injector at Water Treatment Plant.

Division: Sean Kleespies: Wastewater Superintendent

Laboratory Analysis.

DNR Monthly Operating Report.

Preventative Maintenance on equipment.

DMRQA Proficiency Test for Lab Certification.
Continue CCTV of the sanitary sewer.

Start routine maintenance on the sanitary sewer system.
Begin testing for Copper Compliance.

Receive bids for Disinfection Improvements.

Repaired bearing on Raw Sewage Pump #1.






CAPITAL PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY - 03-12-19

PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTRACT DATA

Project Name

Action
Plan

Budget

Estimated
Cost

Projected
Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Library/City
Hall Project

2017

FY18

$4,511,000

2019

OPN
Architects

Badding
Constr. Co.

$604,666.00

$4,555,187.00

12-18-17

10-15-18

$510,769.79

$853,895.70

84%

18.75%

Trails

Sidewalk
Transition Plan

$57,414

FEH Design

Badding
Constr. Co.

$5,680.00

$65,765.00

$5,680.00

$43,402.76

09-14-18

10-14-18

Streambed
Stabilization

$385,000

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

$39,850.00

02-25-19

08-01-19

Street
Maintenance
Building

$4,308,500

FEH

FEH
DESIGN

$22,500.00

$349,050,99

01-25-16

12-10-18

$22,500.00

05-01-16

Fall, 2019

Space Needs/
Prelim. Design

Design

Street
Resurfacing
2013

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Godbersen-
Smith
Construction
Co.

$60,800.00 +

$555,808.75

09-24-12

$143,848.36

$563,827.37

11-15-13

11-15-13

Plus Hourly
Construction
Services

Street
Resurfacing
2019

$700,000

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

$88,100.00
+ Hourly

10-08-18

$85,300.00

Design
Const. Service

US 30 — Grant
Road
Intersection

$1,466,150

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

Dixon Const.

Co.

$4,900.00

$412,525.00

$1,449,835.78

07-22-13

04-14-14

04-02-18

$4,900.00

$436,367.04

$1,428,630.45

08-15-13

118
Working
Days

TSIP
Application

Design &
Construction






PROJECT ANTICIPATED CONTACT DATA

Project Name Action Estimated Projected Contractor Contract Cost Start Date Expenditure % Completion
Plan Cost Completion Complete Date

Downtown 2017 $1,340,500 2018 Confluence $109,101.00 10-23-17 $103,973.46 05-18
Streetscape On-
Phase 9 going Badding $1,707,342.05 05-29-18 | $1,636,383.01 11-16-18
Constr. Co.
Downtown On- $1,300,000 Confluence $97,915.00 10-22-18 $4.,268.88 04-19
Streetscape going
Phase 10
Downtown On- $1,700,000 Confluence $118,775.00 03-19 $14,040.00 03-20
Streetscape going
Phase 11
Well and 2014 JEO $383,312.50 07-28-14 $327,680.61

Transmission Consulting
Main Group, Inc.

Transmission

. Drake $790,134.07 03-23-14 $751,752.95 Contract
Main — Group

Construction, Completion

A LC. 11-30-15
Watermain $500,000 JEO _ $19,800.00 02-11-19
Replacement Consulting

Group, Inc.

Water Storage $575,000 JEO $29,400.00 02-11-19 07-01-19 | Design
Tower Consulting
Group, Inc.
Leachate King $661,257.50 07-18-16 CCSWMC 08-31-16 CCSWMC
Forcemain & Construction Total $325,605.01 Contract
Gravity Sewer $370,434.53
City
Wastewater $1,000,000 Veenstra & $73,500 $59,896.25
Treatment Plant Kimm, Inc.
Disinfection
Improvements
Wastewater $330,0000 Veenstra & $18,800 $18,800.00
Treatment Plant Kimm, Inc.
Sludge Handling






Parks and Recreation

As reported by Jack Wardell, Parks and Recreation Director

Routine Activities for the month:

Golf: Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
e Continued cleaning and grinding reels and bedknives

Aquatic Center/Recreation Center: Jessi Harmon, Aquatic & Fitness Specialist
Lifeguard Schedule

Lifeguard Meeting (2-10)

CRO Schedule

State Water Testing

Recreation Center: Grant Magill, Recreation Program Specialist

Recreation Center: Joel Cortum, Recreation Center Director
e Monitor 24-hour usage
e Report membership number numbers
e Snowl/ice removal

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Changed light bulbs on city property

Back washed filters for pools and spa at Rec Center

General housekeeping

Time sheets for staff

Ordered supplies

Vacuum Pool

Night cleaning crew at Rec Center

Power scrub gym and pool at Rec Center

Bills






Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Golf: Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
e Attended meeting on grass seed varieties and fertilizer products
e Getting quotes for fertilizer with pre-emergent

Aguatic Center/Recreation Center: Jessi Harmon, Aquatic & Fitness Specialist
e Romp & Read
Carroll Elementary Swim Lessons (all month)
IWSC Meeting (2-4 & 2-25)
Youth TRI meeting

Recreation Center: Grant Magill, Recreation Program Specialist
e Spring Soccer Registration
e CO-ED Volleyball

Recreation Center: Joel Cortum, Recreation Center Director
e Implemented 24-hour access
e Received council approval for dividing gym curtain installation
e Added new lane lines for swimming pool

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Fixed bathrooms at city buildings

Worked on vacuums at City Hall and Rec Center

Fixed exercise equipment

Sinks and drains at Rec Center and City Hall

Downtown lights

Working on specs, bids, quotes

Locker locks at Rec Center

Budget items

Theater rentals

Floor drains at Rec Center

Finishing budget items

Next year’s budget items

Night cleaning 24/7 operations.

AJ/C and heating repairs at city buildings

Golf Course Club House siding

24 hour at Rec Center Cameras and Locks

City construction sites

Rec and Cemetery snow removal

AHU #6 fan system at Rec Center

Library heating control check

Received small auto scrubber and swing machine

16






Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Golf: Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
e Sand and paint ball washers, tee markers, trash cans
e Service mowers clean-up for start of season

Aguatic Center/Recreation Center: Jessi Harmon, Aquatic & Fitness Specialist
e Lifeguard Class
e Rec Improvements Meeting
e |IPRA Conference

Recreation Center: Grant Magill, Recreation Program Specialist
Soccer Prep
Soccer Scheduling
Soccer Coaches Meeting
Summer Program Planning
o T-ball
o Baseball
o Softball

Recreation Center: Joel Cortum, Recreation Center Director
Spring soccer coaches meeting
Attend lowa Soccer Symposium
Attend lowa Parks and Recreation Association Spring Conference
Proceed with preparation for gym curtain installation

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Golf lights and awning

Safety Topic:
e Working on electrical circuits






/‘
Dﬂ C&I/‘OH Director’s Report
February 2019

PUBLIC LIBRARY

INFORM -« INSPIRE « IMAGINE

As reported by Rachel Van Erdewyk, Library Director

Program Attendance:

Tech Help Friday

Children’s Library Programs
Children’s Program Outreach
Diane’s Read Aloud

Crafty Library Ladies

Book Club Groups

Poetry Group

Fundamentals of Photography
Valentines for Seniors

Total Program Attendance
Monthly Door Count

Monthly Statistics:

Total Print Circulation:
BRIDGES Circulation:

Consumer Reports:

Public Computer Use:

Wi-Fi Use:

Website Visits

Gale Databases:

Global Road Warrior Page Views:
Learning Express Resources:
Freegal Music Downloads:
Transparent Language:

Chilton Auto Manual

ABC Mouse Sessions:

Zinio Digital Magazine Circulation:
Daily Times Herald Page Views:
Lynda.com

RBDigital

Total Resources Utilized






Special activities/accomplishments of particular note:

1) Children’s Programs: Children’s programming continued this month with the
regular monthly schedule of Rookie Readers, Diane’s Read-Aloud, Pet Readers,
Romp and Read, and outreach events with book visits to the various daycares and
preschools in the area.

Adult & Teen Programs: Adult programs continued this month with the regular
monthly schedule of Tech Help Fridays, the Crafty Library Ladies, Book Clubs
and the Poetry Group. Jacob Fiscus, photographer, brought back his program by
demand to discuss how the camera works, types of cameras, basic photography
scenarios, and the importance of printing. This program was well attended by 20
participants. 403 Valentines were delivered to seniors in the community living at
assisted living facilities, nursing homes, and through the Meals on Wheels
program. Patrons were encouraged to come into the library to make Valentines or
make them at home. This is our second year hosting this program and we once
again had a great turnout from the community supporting this project.

3) View upcoming events on the library’s Google calendar at www.carroll-
library.org by clicking on the Calendar of Events link on the home page or on
Facebook.

e Library Book Sale: Thursday, February 21 from 2-7 pm and Friday,
February 22 from 9 am-7 pm
e Human Trafficking in Western lowa: Wednesday, March 27 from 3-4 pm

Library Statistics from February 2018-February 2019

Library Stats Feb 2018-Feb 2019

M_——Wo\._.—___.

Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19

=@ Program Attendance Door Count Resources Utilized

19




http://www.carroll-library.org/

http://www.carroll-library.org/



Door Count (Feb 2018-Feb 2019)

I ——— 5,209
I 4,292

= 3,934

——— 4,923
= 5,307

I—— 2,553
s 1,400
Sy 9,104

Program Attendance (Feb 2018-Feb 2019)

I 1,295
I 784

I 759
NI
I ———— 1,116

I 464

[ ——— 907

I mmmmmmmm—m————————— 1,656






Resources Utilized (Feb 2018-Feb 2019)

18,706
18,549
15,987
18,399
19,014

20,474

17,462
18,272
20,179
20,456

10,000 15,000 20,000 25,000 30,000

35,000







City of Carroll

Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

AR
MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City ManagerW
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police %%

DATE: March 15, 2019

SUBJECT: In Car and Body Worn Camera Purchases

The police department has solicited quotes to replace the in car and body worn cameras.
Three quotes were solicited and received for this replacement.

We received quotes from three companies; Axon, Panasonic, and Watch Guard. The
quote requirement was to set up a functioning system for body worn and in car cameras
as well as the software needed to operate the systems and management of the recorded
data. The prices are listed below.

Company Cost

Panasonic $57,233
Axon $62,489
Watch Guard $50,871

Axon was not able to provide a quote for the in car systems so their price reflects body
camera only and the total cost is to be paid over a five year period. Watch Guard is also
offering a three year no fault warranty extension for $4,500 which will cover the
replacement if any item is damaged for any reason. Watch Guard has also agreed to
provide the equipment as soon as possible with payment due after July 1, 2019.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration of the quotes as submitted and approval
to purchase the Watch Guard in car and body camera system with the additional no fault
warranty for the total amount of $55,371 paid in full after July 1, 2019.






WATCH f1GURARD  4RE/VISTA Price

Quote

CUSTOMER: Carroll Police Department ISSUED: 3/12/2019 7:28 AM

EXPIRATION: 6/14/2019 5:00 AM

iR

3

ATTENTION:  Chief Brad Burke SALES CONTACT: Kenny James
PHONE: 712-792-3536 DIRECT: (214) 785-2615
E-MAIL: E-MAIL: KJames@WatchGuardVideo.com

4RE and VISTA Proposal

_VISTA HD Cameras and Options | o T

Part Number Detail ) Qty Direct Discount Total Price

VISTA HD WiFi and 4RE System Bundle.
Includes 4RE Standard DVR Camera System
with integrated 200GB automotive grade hard
drive, ZSL camera, 16GB USB removable thumb
drive, rear facing cabin camera, GPS,
VIS-EXT-WIF-BUN hardware, cabling and your choice of mounting 7.00 $5,550.00 $275.00 $36,925.00

bracket. [t will also include the VISTA HD Wi-
Fi Extended Capacity Wearable Camera with 9
hours continuous HD recording, one camera
mount, 32 GB of storage, Wi-Fi docking base,
_Power over Ethernet Smart Switch

VIS-EXT-WIF-001 VISTA HD WiFi Additional Camera Only 3.00 $995.00 $45.00 $2,850.00
VISTA Charging Base R2 Kit, incl. Power and .
(VIS-CHG-BSZKIT — y5p cables N o s 00 00
VIS-VTS-DTC-001 VISTA Transfer Station Assy, 8 Cameras, 2,00 $1,495.00 $70.00 $2,850.00

Ethernet, DEV 144, Enhanced ESD Protection
VISTA HD Warranties

Part Number Detail Qty Direct Discount Total Price
WAR-VIS-CAM-1ST Warranty, VISTA 1st Year (Months 1-12) 10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Included

_Evidence Library 4 Web Software and Licensing L o
Part Number Detail Qty Direct Discount Total Price
KEY-EL4-SRV-001 Evidence Library 4 Web Server Site License Key 1.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
RV T LiBréry4Web VA o S AP P SR
KEV-EL4DEV-002 0" Library 4 Web VISTA Device License 3.00 $150.00 $0.00 $450.00
KEY-EL4-DEV-001 Evidence Library 4 Web 4RE In-Car Device 7.00 $150.00 $0.00 $1,050.00

License Key
4RE In-Car System and Options
Part Number Detail Qty Direct Discount Total Price

415 E. Exchange Parkway ¢ Allen, TX » 75002
Toll Free (800) 605-6734 » Main {972) 423-9777 * Fax (972) 423-9778
www. WatchGuardVideo.com

Page 1 of 2






WATCH ! “’GUFIRD 4RE/VISTA Price

Quote

CAM-4RE-PAN-NHD Additional Front Camera, 4RE, HD Panoramic 7.00 $200.00 $10.00 $1,330.00
Wireless Video Transfer and Networking Options

Part Number Detail Qty Direct Discount Total Price

4RE In-Car 802.11n Wireless Kit, 5GHz (2.4 -
GHz is available by request) 7.00 3200.00 $10.00 21,330.00

'4RE Hardware Warranties

4RE-WRL-KIT-101

Part Number Detail Qty Direct Discount Total Pricé |
‘ WAR-4RE—CAR;1ST Warranty, 4R‘E, In-Car, 1st Year (Months 1-12) 7.00 $0.00 SO.QO ’ VSO.O(’)
Software Maintenance and CLOUD-Share N
Part Number Detail Qty Direct Discount Total Price
SPWANTEL4001 oy e e s s 000
SFW-EL4-CLD-BAS Evidence Library 4 Web CLOUD-SHARE - Basic 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ’
WatchGuard Video Technical Services R
Part Number Detail Qty Direct Discount Total Price

" 4RE System Setup, Configuration, Testing and
SYC-4RE-ONS-400 Training (WG-TS) - + one extra day to combine 1.00 $2,500.00 $500.00 $2,000.00
deployment with Carroll County Sheriff's order

_Shipping and Handling

Part Number Detail Qty Direct Discount Total Price
Freight Shipping/Handling and Processing Charges 1.00 $470.00 $0.00 $470.00
$50,871.00

Total Estimated Tax, may vary from State to State $0.00

Configuration Discounts $2,844.00
Additional Quote Discount ) $0.00

NOTE: This is only an estimate for 4RE & VISTA related hardware, software and WG Technical Services. Actual costs related to a
turn-key operation requires more detailed discussion and analysis, which will define actual back-office costs and any costs
associated with configuration, support and installation. Please contact your sales representative for more details.

To accept this quotation, sign, date and return with Purchase Order: DATE:

415 E. Exchange Parkway e Allen, TX 75002
Toll Free (800) 605-6734 ¢ Main (972) 423-9777 « Fax (972) 423-9778
www.WatchGuardVideo.com

Page 2 of 2






KELTEK Incorporated Haas Proposal

—_——  8//10

MULTI-YEAR OPTIONS:

2018 2019 2020 2021
Cash Buy (lzsolutions~nbservices) l $57,233.00 | I ' I
['3-vear Financing Option zsobtons-noseried [ s | sased | swea |

All Optionsinclude: (06} In Car Video Solution (06) BWC Main Unit

- (06) IR Back Seat Camera - (0(;‘) BWC Pairing Dock

- {08 Continuous Record SSD . - {06} Mounting Solution

- {08) Antenna Solution - {06) Common Trigger Solution
Panasonic Services {01) 8-Bay Offloading/Charging Dock
Hardware Installation Server Deployment Services :
Annual Device Licence Hardware Deployment Servicés

PROJECT LIMITATIONS LEGAL STUFF.

AND COMPLETION

KELTEK shall provide the Managed Services to Customer in a workmanlike manner

on the terms and conditions set forth in a project Master Services Agreement to be
executed between KELTEK and Customer, KELTEK shalt not provide any services other
than the Managed Services indicated in the project scope of work document.

i

The project scope of work shall not include any services or labor required as a result
of or otherwise due to: (i) acts of God or (ii) misuse, mishandling, or abuse of the

L . equipment. KELTEK shall maintain a reasonable inventory of the replacement parts set
forth In the MSA and shall provide the Managed Servicesina reasonably timely manner.
KELTEK shall not be responsible for or liable in any way for data loss or data back-up,
except to the extent otherwise expressly guaranteed in writing by KELTEK to Customer.

The term of this Agreement shall be exactly contemporaneous with the Initial Term or
Fixed Term, whichever is applicable, as defined in the scope of works (the “Term”). As
such, this Agreement and the services hereunder shall end upon termination of the
approved and executed Master Services Agreement.






2.0, cons

Hardware/Software/Services

S X26B or X2 Kt
Promotional Discounts

GBIV B BBV LY B VLY

only

Minimum Retention Policy (how many months?}

Quantities ||

B'ody_?_jExtengg_cw'amn E
ody’ 2"Reg’lac’emg_nt Plan*{T.AP

qiotes ore bullt under i

ficrnd oz a packags d. i "
tool are not legally binding, This also does not Includad tax, if your agency Is tax exempt
please provide Axon & copy.

TASER Signal PPM battery::
idearny Signal Device License / Year

{Professional Services (Day: :

f f&slénal.‘Seif\)ic;eé {Add'l Days|

-.included Features: ©. -]
Camera Hardware
Qptional: Axon Signal hardware

Pro & Basic Licenses
Storage Added A La Carte
Mobile Apps: Axon Capture
Mobile Apps: Axon View
Docking Station & Warranty
| Camera Warranty for length of contract

i Camera rade at 2.5 &5 yrs (TAP!

Optlon: Dock Upgrade 3t 2.5 &5 years (TAP]

Optional; CAD/RMS Integration
Optional: Professional Services Training and Installation

" Camera Vﬁardwlare
Optional: Axon Signal hardware
Pro. asic ticenses
Storage Added A La Carte
Mobile Apps; Axon Capture
Mobile Apps; Axon View
Docking Stations w/o Ext. Wasranty

Camera Warranty : 1 year standard

Optional; CAD/RMS Integration
Optional: Professional Services Training and Installation







Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

112 E. 5th Strest Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police %(E
DATE: March 21, 2019

- RE: Renewal of License

The following establishments have made application for renewal of license:

Carroll Moose Lodge #273
200 East 5" Street
Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales

Carroll Brewing Company
© 210 East 5" Street
Class “C” Liquor License with Brew Pub and Sunday Sales

Santa Maria Vineyard and Winery

218 West 6™ Street
Class “C” Native Wine with Outdoor Service

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of these applications.







City of Carroll

Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

N

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager Wé

FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police %
DATE: March 15, 2019
SUBJECT: Police Vehicle Purchase

The police department has solicited bids on one 2019/2020 model year police package
vehicle. This was for one 4-wheel or all-wheel drive sport utility vehicle that is to be
delivered after July 1, 2019.

Dodge, Ford and Chevrolet are manufacturers of the police package sport utility vehicles.
The 2020 model year has brought many changes for law enforcement vehicles and a big
component is that manufacturers are offering many different engine options. Local
dealers were asked to submit bids with the different engine options available for law
enforcement and substantially comply with the specifications required for the State Bid
Contract for police vehicles. Bids were requested from Champion Ford, Motor Inn Auto
Group, and Wittrock Motors. These bids were due by 10:00 a.m. on Friday, March 01,
2019. Motor Inn did not submit bids for this vehicle purchase.

The bids received were as follows with the different options listed:

Utility Vehicle Wittrock Motors Champion
2020 Ford Interceptor Util.
Hybrid $36,962
Ecoboost $37,659
3.3L V6 $33,847
2019 Dodge Durango

3.6L V6 $28,611
V8 HEMI $30,986

The recommendations from the local dealerships are to purchase either the 2020 Ford
Interceptor Utility Hybrid or the 2019 Dodge Durango V8 HEMI These
recommendations are due to performance and future trade values. The Ford Interceptor
Utility Hybrid is estimated to save $2,210 per year in fuel cost and reduce our carbon
emissions by approximately 19,536 lbs. of CO2 per year. The vehicle will stay in rotation
for 5 years which will save approximately $11,050 in fuel cost and reduce our carbon
emissions by approximately 97,680 1bs. of CO2. Due to the fuel savings and some issues






presented with a center console shifter on the Durango, I am suggesting the purchase of
the Ford Police Utility Hybrid.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration of the bids as submitted and approval
to purchase one (1), 2020 Ford Police Utility Hybrid vehicle as specified with a delivery
date after July 1, 2019, for $36,962 from Champion Ford.






IMS2 CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CON ' Page 1 of 1

‘ S , VIRTCIDP .. &
CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION 02/28/19 15:41:36

==> _ , Dealer: F53554
‘ 2020 EXPLORER 4-DOOR Page: 1 of 1
Order No: 2051 Priority: E5 Ord FIN: QF222 Order Type: 5B Price Level: 020
Ord Code: 500A Cust/Flt Name: CITY CARROLL PO Number:
RETAIL RETAIL
K8A 4DR AWD POLICE $40615 76P PRE COLL ASSIST  $145
.119.09" WB 76R REVERSE SENSING 275
UJ  STERLING GRAY : 794 PRICE CONCESSN
F CLTH BUCKETS/RR 60 REMARKS TRAILER
6 EBONY 153 FRT LICENSE BKT NC
500A EQUIP GRP SP DLR ACCT ADJ
.AM/FM STEREO ‘ SP FLT ACCT CR
99W .3.3L HYBRID NC FUEL CHARGE
44B . MHT AUTO TRANS NC B4A  NET INV FLT OPT NC
16D BADGE DELETE NC PRICED DORA NC
18X 100 WATT SIREN 315 DEST AND DELIV 1095
425 50 STATE EMISS NC TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 43415
43D COURTESY DISABL 25 TOTAL 43415
55B BLIND SPOT INFO 545 *THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE*
~ 55F KEYLESS - 4 FOB 340 *TOTAL PRICE EXCLUDES COMP PR
VEHICLE MSRP L7I 3/’ L/ /é
CHAMPION DISCOUNT (3/ 8 5 3) 3}
GOV'T CONCESSION (QI CJ @O)
. ADJUSTED PRICE 3 6) 96 2
TRADEIN_A /1 %
TRADE DIFFERENCE 3 é / ?éz

Thank you for your consideration!

DREW BEEBER
CHAMPION FORD,
Carroll, TA






IMS2 CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CON

CNGP530

==>

Order No: 2051

VEHICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION

2020 EXPLORER 4-DOOR

ord Code: 500A Cust/Flt Name: CITY CARROLL

K8A

uJ

F

6
500A

99C
44U
16D
18X
425
43D
55B
55F

RETAIL

4DR AWD POLICE $40615

.119.09" WB
STERLING GRAY
CLTH BUCKETS/RR
EBONY

EQUIP GRP
.AM/FM STEREO
3,0L ECOBOOST
10SPD AUTO TRAN
BADGE DELETE

- 100 WATT SIREN

50 STATE EMISS

COURTESY DISABL
BLIND SPOT INFO
KEYLESS - 4 FOB

RETAIL
76P PRE COLL ASSIST  $145
76R REVERSE SENSING 275
794 PRICE CONCESSN
60 REMARKS TRAILER
153 FRT LICENSE BKT NC
SP DLR ACCT ADJ
SP FLT ACCT CR
790 FUEL CHARGE
NC B4A NET INV FLT OPT NC
NC PRICED DORA NC
315 DEST AND DELIV 1095
NC TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 44205
25 TOTAL 44205
545 *THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE*
*TOTAL PRICE _EXCILUDES Ccomp PR ——

340

PO Number:

VEHICLE MSRP
CHAMPION DISCOUNT

GOV'T CONCESSION
ADJUSTED PRICE
rravein_N/T

TRADE DIFFERENCE

LY, 2048

(3,944¢)

(2,L00)

374659

N(T

27,4659

Thankyouforyourconﬁderaﬁonl

DREW BEEBER

CHAMPION FORD,
Carroll, IA

Page 1 of 1

VIRTCADP ) &

02/28/19 15:44:03

Dealer:

F53554

Page: 1 of 1

Priority: E5 Ord FIN: QF222 Order Type: 5B Price Level: 020






IMS2 CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CON

CNGP530

==>

Order No: 2051
Ord Code: 500A Cust/Flt Name: CITY CARROLL

VEHICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION

Page 1 of 1

VIRTCADP . &

02/28/19 15:42:57

Dealer: F53554

RETAIL

K8A 4DR AWD POLICE $40615

.119.09" WB

2020 EXPLORER 4-DOOR
Priority: E5 Ord FIN: QF222 Order Type: 5B Price Level: 020

PO Number:

RETAIL
76P PRE COLL ASSIST $145
76R  REVERSE SENSING 275

Page: 1 of 2

Thank you for your consideration!

DREW BEEBER
CHAMPION FORD,
Carroll, IA

UJ  STERLING GRAY 794 PRICE CONCESSN
F  CLTH BUCKETS/RR 60 REMARKS TRAILER
6  EBONY FLEX-FUEL
500A EQUIP GRP 153 FRT LICENSE BKT NC
.AM/EM STEREO SP DLR ACCT ADJ
998 3.3L V6 TIVCT  (3530)
440 10SPD AUTO TRAN NC TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 39885
16D BADGE DELETE NC TOTAL 39885
18X 100 WATT SIREN 315 *THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE*
425 50. STATE EMISS NC *TOTAL PRICE EXCLUDES COMP PR
43D COURTESY DISABL 25 |
558 BLIND SPOT INFO 545 * WORE ORDER INFO NEXT PAGE *
55F KEYLESS - 4 FOB 340 _ F8=Next
VEHICLE MSRP ’3Q,885
9 L
CHAMPION DISCOUNT (311 Béﬂ
GOV'T CONCESSION <Z/ 6 00)
ADJUSTED PRICE .3 3,847
TRADEIN _N[T N[(T
TRADE DIFFERENCE 33, 8 L{ 7/






WITTROCK MOTOR COMPANY
1019 W US HIGHWAY 30 Configuration Preview
CARROLL, IA 514012174

Date Printed: 2019-03-01 9:56 AM  VIN: - Quantity:
Estimated Ship Date: VON: Status:
FAN 1:
FAN 2:
Client Code:
Bid Number:
Sold to: Ship to: PO Number:
WITTROCK MOTOR COMPANY (09529) WITTROCK MOTOR COMPANY (09529)
1019 W US HIGHWAY 30 1019 W US HIGHWAY 30
CARROLL, IA 514012174 CARROLL, IA 514012174
Vehicle: 2019 DURANGO PURSUIT AWD (WDEE75)
Sales Code  Description
Model: WDEE75 DURANGO PURSUIT AWD
Package: 227 Customer Preferred Package 22Z
EZH 5.7L. V8 HEMI MDS VVT Engine
DFD 8-Spd Auto 8HP70 Trans (Buy)
Paint/Seat/Trim: PAU Granite Clear Coat
APA Monotone Paint
*H7 Cloth Low-Back Bucket Seats
-X9 Black
Options: 4DH Prepaid Holdback
4ES Delivery Allowance Credit
MAF Fleet Purchase Incentive
5N6 Easy Order
4FM Fleet Option Editor
4FT Fleet Sales Order
161 Zone 51-Chicago
4EA Sold Vehicle
Non Equipment: 4FA Special Bid-Ineligible For Incentive
Bid Number: TB9061 Government Incentives
Discounts: YG1 7.5 Additional Gallons of Gas
Destination Fees:
Total Price:
Order Type: Fleet PSP Month/Week:
Scheduling Priority: 1-Sold Order Build Priority: 99
Salesperson:
Customer Name: City of Carroll
Customer Address: 112 E 5th St

Carroll IA 51401 USA
Instructions:

[3.d-$30,186

Note: This is not an invoice. The prices and equipment shown on this priced order confirmation are tentative and subject to change or
correction without prior notice. No claims against the content listed or prices quoted will be accepted. Refer to the vehicle invoice for final
vehicle content and pricing. Orders are accepted only when the vehicle is shipped by the factory.

1
BA - Pending order
00EBV City of Carroll

TB9061

MSRP(USD)
34,370

0

2,995

O OO0 0O OO0 O0OO0O0OO0CODOO OO

-
w
©
(]

i

Page 1 of 1






WITTROCK MOTOR COMPANY
1019 W US HIGHWAY 30
CARROLL, IA 514012174

Date Printed: 2019-02-07 4:15PM  VIN: Quantity:
Estimated Ship Date: VON: Status:
FAN 1:
FAN 2:
Client Code:
Bid Number:
Sold to: Ship to: PO Number:
WITTROCK MOTOR COMPANY (09529) WITTROCK MOTOR COMPANY (09529)
1019 W US HIGHWAY 30 1019 W US HIGHWAY 30
CARROLL, |A 514012174 CARROLL, IA 514012174
Vehicle: 2019 DURANGO PURSUIT AWD (WDEE75)
Sales Code  Description
Model: WDEE75 DURANGO PURSUIT AWD
Package: 2BZ Customer Preferred Package 2BZ
ERC 3.6L V6 24V VVT Engine Upg | WESS
DFT 8-Spd Auto 850RE Trans (Make)
Paint/Seat/Trim: PAU Granite Clear Coat
APA Monotone Paint
*H7 Cloth Low-Back Bucket Seats
-X9 Black
Options: 4DH Prepaid Holdback
4ES Delivery Allowance Credit
MAF Fleet Purchase Incentive
5N6 Easy Order
4FM Fleet Option Editor
4FT Fleet Sales Order
151 Zone 51-Chicago
4EA Sold Vehicle
Non Equipment: 4FA Special Bid-Ineligible For incentive
Bid Number: TBY061 Government Incentives
Discounts: YG1 7.5 Additional Gallons of Gas
Destination Fees:
Total Price:
Order Type: Fleet PSP Month/Week:
Scheduling Priority: 1-Sold Order Build Priority: 99

Salesperson:
Customer Name:
Customer Address:

City of Carroll PD
112 E 5th St

Carroll IA 51401 USA

Instructions:

Configuration Preview

Rid-$28,61\0

Note: This is not an invoice. The prices and equipment shown on this priced order confirmation are tentative and subject to change or
correction without prior notice. No claims against the content listed or prices quoted will be accepted. Refer to the vehicle invoice for final
vehicle content and pricing. Orders are accepted only when the vehicle is shipped by the factory.

1
BA - Pending order
00EBV City of Carroll

TB9061

MSRP(USD)
34,370
0

C OO0 00O COO0O0OO0OOoCCOoODOO O OO

1,395

Page 1 of 1







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAN: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager N’j {-w
DATE: March 18,2019

SUBJECT: Public Works Union Contract

Negotiations with the Teamsters Local Union No. 238 (Public Works) Union has resulted in a
contract (attached). The contract covers the period from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2023. June 30,
2023 is also when the current Police Union contract expires.

Overall, I believe this is a very fair agreement and places the City is a very good position over
the long term. With the revisions that were made to Iowa Code 20 related to collective
bargaining in early 2017, there were a number of items that were required to be removed from
the Public Works Union contact including dues checkoff, insurance, leave of absences and
contract automatic renewals. Additionally, the City’s position entering into the negotiations was
to delete all permissive language from the bargaining contact and leave only wage and term of
contract in the agreement. This agreement achieves that goal.

Last year, the Police Union agreed that starting on July 1, 2019 the City has the ability to .
annually set the health insurance program design. Now with health insurance information
removed from the Public Works Union contract, the City has the ability to make change to the
health insurance program design without negotiating with the unions. This language is
especially important if and when the City would face a large increase in health insurance
premiums in the future.

YEARS






The proposed contract includes a 3% annual adjustment to the top of range each year of the 4
year contract. Additionally, for the Secretary and Library Worker positions, the current Non-
Union Secretary rate was taken and then the 3% for 7/1/2019 was added, making the increase for
the first year for those two positions 3.1%.

Current 7/1/2019 7/1/2020 7/1/2021 7/1/2022

Top of Top of Top of Top of Top of
Job Title Range Range Range Range Range
Wastewater Operator 26.489 27.284 28.103 28.946 29.814
Wastewater Operator || 28.155 29.000 29.870 30.766 31.689
Wastewater Operator Il| 29.820 30.715 31.636 32.585 33.563
Wastewater Operator IV 31.485 32.430 33.403 34.405 35.437
Mechanic 26.489 27.284 28.103 28.946 29.814
Water Plant Operator 26.489 27.284 28.103 28.946 29.814
Water Plant Operator Il 28.155 29.000 29.870 30.766 31.689

{must also have Water Distribution System Grade [1)

Cemetery Sexton 24.328 25.058 25.810 26.584 27.382
Municipal Service Worker 23.464 24,168 24.893 25.640 26.409
Program Specialist 23.464 24.168 24.893 25.640 26.409
Assistant Golf Course
Superintendent 22.921 23.609 24.317 25.047 25.798
Assistant Library Director 22.124 22.788 23.472 24.176 24.901
Secretary 19.941 20.559 21.176 21.811 22.465
Library Worker 19.941 20.559 21.176 21.811 22.465
Receptionist/Clerk 17.146 17.660 18.190 18.736 19.298
Recreation Center Worker 17.146 17.660 18.190 18.736 19.298

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of a resolution for
the Police Union Contract beginning July 1, 2019 and concluding June 20, 2023 and authorize

the Mayor and City Manager to sign the contract.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH
TEAMSTER LOCAL UNION 238 (PUBLIC WORKS)

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Towa,
provides that all contracts made by the City be approved by the City Council by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the collective bargaining agreement with Teamster Local Union No. 238
(Public Works) is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Agreement is in the best
interest of the City of Carroll, Iowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the collective bargaining agreement with
Teamster Local Union No. 238 (Public Works) that runs from July 1, 2019 through June 30,
2023, attached as Exhibit “A”, be authorized and approved, and that the Mayor and City
Manager are authorized to execute the contract on behalf of the City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Catroll City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa this
25th day of March, 2019.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






Collective Bargaining Agreement between

CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

and

TEAMSTERS UNION, LOCAL 238

To Be Effective July 1, 2019, through June 30, 2023






THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into at Carroll, Towa, by and between City of
Carroll, hereinafter referred to as the “City” or "Employer" and TEAMSTERS LOCAL UNION

NO. 238, hereinafter referred to as the "Union."

In consideration of the covenants hereinafter contained by and on behalf of the City and the

Union, it is mutually agreed as follows:

ARTICLE 1
Wages

1.1  The top rate salary for regular, full-time positions shall be as follows:

7/1/2019 7/1/2020 7/1/2021 7/1/2022

Top of Top of Top of Top of
Job Title Range Range Range Range
Wastewater Operator 27.284 28.103 28.946 29.814
Wastewater Operator II 29.000 29.870 30.766 31.689
Wastewater Operator I1 30.715 31.636 32.585 33.563
Wastewater Operator IV 32.430 33.403 34.405 35.437
Mechanic 27.284 28.103 28.946 29.814
Water Plant Operator 27.284 28.103 28.946 29.814
Water Plant Operator 11 29.000 29.870 30.766 31.689

(must also have Water Distribution System Grade II)

Cemetery Sexton 25.058 25.810 26.584 27.382
Municipal Service Worker 24.168 24.893 25.640 26.409
Program Specialist 24.168 24.893 25.640 26.409
Assistant Golf Course Superintendent 23.609 24.317 25.047 25.798
Assistant Library Director 22.788 23.472 24.176 24.901
Secretary 20.559 21.176 21.811 22.465
Library Worker 20.559 21.176 21.811 22.465
Receptionist/Clerk 17.660 18.190 18.736 19.298
Recreation Center Worker 17.660 18.190 18.736 19.298

Any employee required by the Employer to hold a pesticide and/or herbicide
certification will be paid an additional .12/hour.






12 New hires for regular full-time position will have a six (6) year wage progression:

Start 76% of top rate
After 1 year 80% of top rate
After 2 years 84% of top rate
After 3 years 88% of top rate
After 4 years 92% of top rate
After 5 years 96% of top rate
After 6 years 100% of top rate

1.3  The Employer may start a new hire at any level on the six-year wage progression schedule

based on previous experience, education or training.

ARTICLE 2
General Provisions: Term of Agreement

This Agreement shall become effective July 1, 2019, and thereafter shall remain in full force and

effect until June 30, 2023.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their

duly authorized representatives this day of , 2019.
CITY OF CARROLL TEAMSTERS LOCAL 238
By: By:
Mayor | Union Representative
By: By:
City Manager Committee Member
By:
Committee Member







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

.
MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Managerm&’f’g
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works I

DATE: March 20, 2019
SUBJECT: Region XII RPA TAC Appointments

In response to Federal transpottation legislation, the Region XII Council of Governments (COG)
Regional Planning Affiliation (RPA) formed a Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) in 1995. The
TAC has continued through subsequent Federal transportation legislation. The purpose of the TAC
is to provide data and technical assistance necessary for the maintenance of the Public Participation
Process (PPP), the development of the Transportation Planning Work Program (TPWP), the Long-
Range Transportation Plan (LRTP), the Regional Transportation Improvement Program (I1P), the
Passenger Transportation Plan (PTP), and all other planning documents that may be produced. The
TAC setves as an advisory board guiding the month-to-month implementation of the transpottation
planning process.

The current TAC includes six County Engineers and two City Engineers from the Region XII COG
service area as well as a representative from the Region XII COG, Iowa Department of
Transpottation and Western Iowa Transportation System, I currently serve as one of the City
Engineers.

Region XII RPA has requested that each entity formally appoint or reappoint a Representative and
an Alternate to the TAC. Region XII RPA records do not include an original appointment of an
Alternate from the City.

:  Mayot and City Council consideration and appointment of Randy
Krauel as Representative and Carey Promes as Alternate to the Region XII RPA TAC.

RMK:ds

= (4]

YEARS







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager '\\"W ;W
DATE: March 19, 2019

SUBJECT: Revised Policy 400 — Personnel Policies
Deleting of Policy 401 — Salary Administration
Revised Policy 901 — Safety Policy

The new Public Works Union collective bargaining agreement removes personnel policy type
items from the contract. In fact, the old contract was 26 pages and the new contact is 2. Due to
this, it was important to take a number of the items within the old Public Works Union collective
bargaining agreement and move it to the City’s overall personnel policy. A few of the items that
were moved from the old Public Works contact to the overall City personnel policy include:

Compensatory time accrual
Overtime pay

Rules covering holiday pay
Reimbursement for safety shoes

O O O O

- In the end, these changes started to become a major revision to the City’s personnel policy. Due

to this, staff also took the opportunity to add current practices to the personnel policy; bring the
personnel policies into compliance with current federal and state code; and clean up grammar and
other language issues. A few of the notable changes related to this review include:

e Add current practices to the personnel policies. This includes:
o Employee Salary Administration
o Employee Recognition Events including annual summer lunch, annual birthday
recognition, and annual employee potluck
o Private Vehicle Allowance
o Employee Wellness Program
e Bring the personnel policies into compliance with current federal and state code. This
includes:
o Adding language related to servicemember FMLA
o Revising the City’s non-discrimination policy to follow current state lames
o Clarifying that rationale for a demotion, termination, or a resignation_i
termination is a public record ;






The changes listed in this memo are not an exhaustive list of all the changes made to the overall
personnel policies. Attached is a redline copy of the personnel policy that details all of the

proposed changes.

RECOMMENDATION: Review and consider approving revised Policy 400 — Personnel
Policies and revised Policy 901 — Safety Policy along with deleting of Policy 401 — Salary
Administration.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING REVISED POLICY 400 — PERSONNEL POLICIES AND
POLICY 901 — SAFETY POLICY AND DELETING POLICY 401 — SALARY
ADMINISTRATION

WHEREAS, Policy 400 — Personnel Policies and Policy 901 — Safety Policy have been
revised; and

WHEREAS, Policy 401 — Salary Administration has been incorporated into Policy 400 —
Personnel Policies; and

WHEREAS, the Personnel Policies and Safety Policy are attached hereto as Exhibit “A”;
and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Personnel Policies and
Safety Policy is in the best interest of the City of Carroll, Iowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Revised Policy 400 - Personnel
Policies and Revised Policy 901 - Safety Policy, attached as Exhibit “A”, be authorized and
approved and that Policy 401 — Salary Administration is hereby deleted.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Carroll City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa this
25th day of March, 2019.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






CITY OF CARROLL

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

Subject Policy No.
Personnel Policies 0400

Responsible Division(s), Office(s) Related Policies & Procedures
All

Effective/Revision Date Approval (s)

05/09/94 02/24/03 05/10/04

08/09/04 09/11/06 06/9/08 Michel Pogge-Weaver

06/11/12 05/11/15 05/9/16 M 7

The purpose of these policies is to introduce each employee to the City of Carroll. It will provide you
with some insight into how the City works and how you fit into the City as a whole. The handbook
contains information on the personnel policies, which affect you directly and extend to every individual
employee and group of employees throughout the City organization.

This handbook brings together information about benefits, policies, rules and other conditions of em-
ployment, which apply to you. If changes occur in these policies, you will be notified. Every effort has
been made to convey accurate and clear information throughout this book, but no written summary can
completely and without exception cover every situation that may develop. You are responsible for all
information contained the City’s personnel policies. If you have any questions, please feel free to
discuss them with your Department Head.

All employees of the City of Carroll shall be covered by these policies except:

Elected officials;

Members of committees, boards and commissions;

City Manager (covered separately by an individual contract with the City);
Personnel appointed to serve without compensation;

Any other employee hired on a contracted basis;

None of the policies contained herein will supersede the Code of lowa.

"meop T

Employees covered by a collective bargaining agreement (Union Employees) shall be covered by these
polices. When a conflict exists between their collective bargaining agreement and these polices, the
collective bargaining agreement shall supersede these policies.

Standard operating procedures of the City may vary somewhat between Departments. This is necessary
because of the various duties and hours required of some Departments, and the various state and
federal regulations which must be followed.

Each Department Head may establish additional policies for the purpose of handling matters applicable
to their specific Department. These rules shall not conflict with these personnel policies established by

the City.

These policies are not a contract but is intended solely to give eligible employees a short description of
the benefits and working conditions in the City. The City is an employment at will employer. If at any
time there should be conflict between a description in the City’s personnel policies and a collective
bargaining agreement, or an applicable state or federal statute, or both, the terms of the actual
agreement or statute will govern in all cases. Personnel policies are applied at the discretion of the City

and may be withdrawn, applied, or amended at any time.






CITY OF CARROLL
PERSONNEL POLICIES

Effective: May 9, 1994
Revised: February 24, 2003
Latest Update: March 25, 2019May-9,-2016






Contents

SECHION T. FORWARD ..cooeieiiiici vt irin st cea e as s e et st e s st e s s e st s bn e e msenmameeeenaasensasssssanerereseresssessesssesasans 1

Section 2. DEFINITIONS .....oooi e et cb e e sb e bt e s b e s s b e s s e e sare s sabessrneesaresanen 2
2.1 Employees
2.2 Regular Full-Time Employees
2.3 Regular Part-Time Employees
2.4 Temporary Employees
25 Exempt Employees
2.6 Non-Exempt Employees
2.7 Compensatory Time
2.8 Anniversary Date
29 Retired
2.10 Seniority
2.11 Union Employee

Section 3. GENERAL INFORMATION .....uutiiiiiiiieiricieisirrr e e sssrarsissserssssresnesessesasseseeessssassasssesssessssssssensesesn 4
3.1 Non-Discrimination
3.2 Recruitment and Selection
3.3 Employment of Relatives

34 Post-Offer, Pre-Employment Medical Exam

3.5 Probationary Period

3.6 Employment Medical Exams for Continuing Employment
3.7 Outside Employment

3.8 Employees at Will

3.9 Re-Employment Following Retirement
3.10  Performance Ratings
SeCHION 4. HOURS ... .o i e s e e e e e s r s et e e s be e s bee s sae s saessrbeesareeanaressnbeesansssstenn 7

4.1 Workweek

4.2 Attendance

4.3 Schedule of Days Off

4.4 Overtime - Compensatory Time
4.4.2 Exempt (Management/Other Exempt Positions)
4.4.3 Non-Exempt (Non-Management)
4.4.4 Police Union

4.5 Call-In or Call-Back

Section 5. PAY PERIODS AND PAYROLL ....ociciiieecee ettt cebes s an s srabe s b s s rre s anab s sae s ennesmnas 9
5.1 Pay Periods
5.2 Payroll Deductions/Direct Deposit

Section 6. SALARY ADMINISTRATION ..ciiiicviiiiiiiiieciie e ccvireveerere e vtressstess s s bas s s snssssssrsnsessassnesesrnnesssons 10
6.1 Salary Resolution
6.2 New Employees
6.3 Wage Adjustments

6.3 Promotional raises
SEOHION 7. LAYOFF .ottt et b e s n s e en e e n e e e st e st e e s e e eessb e besaneneeseerasennan 11
Section 8. TRANSFER ...t r s e e e e r e e s e et e ae e sa s e e srensrneranssnenses 12
Section 9. PROMOTION ..ottt ere e sanerabe s e e s saseranenae e sansnraeesessasassrenensrsssessnesanns 13
Section 10. LEAVES OF ABSENCE ........oo oottt r e sbessae s st et s sae s e e e e snesnaennes 14

10.1 Sick Leave






10.2 Family and Medical Leave Act
10.3 Family Care Leave

10.4  Jury Duty

10.5 Injury Leave

10.6 Funeral Leave

10.7 Emergency Leave

10.8 Leave of Absence Without Pay.
10.9 Military Leave

10.10 Voting Leave

SECION TT1. VACATIONS ...t e r e e e st e e e s e et e e e s st e s s snbes s s e be s e s e bessssbaressnessararens 19
11.1 Eligibility and Allowances
11.2  Vacation Pay
11.3  Choice of Vacation Period
1.4 Holiday During Vacation Period

SECHON T2, HOLID AY S ittt i trirre st rescar e s e e s s ee e s eeras e st sssas st abes ass setsenenensamennenseseneenernnnnnannns 21

Section 13. TERMINATION FROM SERVICE ......c.ooiiiiiiriceretieeceie et e e rcresas s vteeessranes s sbneassssbesssavanassnte 23
13.1 Resignations
13.2 Discharge
13.3  Retirement

Section 14. MISCELLANEOUS ... ..ottt sta e s e e e s e s e e e s s rn e v s s s baes s earanesosstnessrnaassans 24
14.1 Acceptance of Gifts
14.2 City Property Usage
14.3  Safety Shoes
14.4 Residence Requirement
14.5 Bad Weather Days
14.6  Employee Birthday Recognition
14.7 Employee Recognition
14.8 Employee Potluck

Section 15, POLITICAL ACTIVITY i sie ettt ae e snesen s nanassrns s s 26

Section 16. PERSONNEL RECORDS, DEDUCTIONS, AND REIMBURSEMENTS .....ccccvviveriincens o 27
16.1 Changes in Basic Personnel Records
16.2 Payroll Deductions
16.3  Deferred Income
16.4  Lost Checks or Warrants
16.6  Travel Expenses
16.6 Private Vehicle Allowance
16.7 Clothing Allowance
16.8 Recreation Center Membership

Section 17. INSURANCE .....coi ittt e ra b b e e e be e e an e e e e e aneese s nsessrasrenesasbassssrsres 30
17.1 Life Insurance
17.2 Medical Insurance
17.3  Continued Coverage Provision (COBRA}
17.4 Disability Insurance

Section 18. EMPLOYEE WELLNESS PROGRAM ..ottt s snessnesnens 31
Section 19, WORK RULES ..ot e e s snne s sen e s e ssessns e ssessessasunans 32
Section 20. SEXUAL HARASSMENT ....oviiiiiiiisiiiii i s sessresse s i sesenens 33

20.1 Purpose
20.2 Procedures

Section 21. RESOLVING DISAGREEMENTS..... oottt sn e ee s 35
Section 22. DRUG FREE WORKPLACE........ciciiiimiiiii it esesss s e s essesaeseensnens 36






Section 23. DISCIPLINARY PROCEDURES .....ccoi ittt ettt et et e e srn s s sars s sbe s s srn e 37
23.1 Demotion
23.2 Suspension

Section 24. SAFETY, HEALTH AND WELFARE ..ot eesan e en e sne s e n 38

Section 25. EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT ....oiii ettt rsne s sssbens s ne s s sneesssnas s e srasnensrens 39
25.1 Employee Training
25.2 National Incident Management System (NIMS) Training

Section 26. CONCLUSION ..ottt vt st sne bt e seesteenentesneeraesrensanrasnnares 41






Section 1. FORWARD

The purpose of this-handbeekthese policies is to introduce each employee to the City of Carroll. It will
provide you with some insight into how the City works and how you fit into the City as a whole. The

handbook contains information on the personnel policies, which affect you directly and extend to every
individual employee and group of employees throughout the City organization.

This handbook brings together information about benefits, policies, rules and other conditions of em-
ployment, which apply to you. If changes occur in these policies, you will be notified. Every effort has
been made to convey accurate and clear information throughout this book, but no written summary can
completely and without exception cover every situation that may develop. You are responsible for all
information contained in-this-beekthe City’s personnel policies. If you have any questions, please feel
free to discuss them with your Department Head.

We hope you will find working for the City a pleasant and rewarding experience.

All employees of the City of Carroll shall be covered by these policies except:
a. Elected officials;
b. Members of committees, boards and commissions;
c. City Manager (covered separately by an individual contract with the City});
d. Personnel appointed to serve without compensation;
e. Any other employee hired on a contracted basis;
f—Unien-empleyees
gf. None of the policies contained herein will supersede the Code of lowa.
Employees covered by a collective bargaining agreement (Union Employees) shall be covered by these

polices. When a conflict exists between their collective bargaining agreement and these polices, the
collective bargaining agreement shall supersede these policies.

Standard operating procedures of the City may vary somewhat between Departments. This is necessary
because of the various duties and hours required of some Departments, and the various state and federal

regulations which must be followed.

Each Department Head may establish additional policies for the purpose of handling matters applicable
to their specific Department. These rules shall not conflict with the-these personnel +ules—policies

established by the City.

This booklet is not a contract but is intended solely to give eligible employees a short description of the
benefits and working conditions in the City. The City is an employment at will employer. If at any time
there should be conflict between a description in this-beekletthe City’s personnel policies and a collective
bargaining agreement, or an applicable state or federal statute, or both, the terms of the actual agreement
or statute will govern in all cases. Personnel policies are applied at the discretion of the City and may be

withdrawn, applied, or amended at any time.






Section 2. DEFINITIONS

2.1

Employees: All persons who receive wages or salaries from the City.

2.110

Regular Full-Time Employees: Regular full-time employees are those who are normally sched-
uled to work at least forty (40) hours per week.

All regular full-time employees are eligible for all employee benefits, including IPERS, paid vaca-
tions, paid holidays, group insurance, paid sick leave, etc.

Regular Part-Time Employees: Regular part-time employees are those who have completed their
probationary period and are normally scheduled to work less than the customary number of full-
time hours Part- tlme employees are not to be scheduled to average more than %mrty—twe—(sz—)

+s—elesed—twentv n|ne(29) hour s a week over a nine month oerlod W|thout prior aDDrovaI of the

City Manager.

Temporary Employees: Temporary employees are those who are hired to work for a period of
two (2) years or less, but may be extended by the City Manager to three (3) years.

Temporary employees are not eligible for employee benefits until they have been continuously
employed for one (1) year, and then shall become eligible for Holiday pay only, on days when the
City office is closed. Holiday pay shall be prorated on the basis of the temporary employee’s
scheduled- hours within the two-week (80 hour) pay period and shall not exceed the holiday pay
benefit received by a regular full-time employee.

Exempt Employees: An exempt employee is a salaried employee who is not covered by the
overtime provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act and is not eligible to receive overtime com-
pensation in the form of compensatory time off or cash at the one and one-half (1 1/2) time rate.

Non-Exempt Employees: A non-exempt employee is one who is covered by the overtime
provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act and is eligible to receive one and one-half (1 1/2)

overtime compensation.

Compensatory Time: Time off from scheduled work in lieu of cash payment for authorized
overtime.

Anniversary Date: The employee's anniversary date is established on the first day of regular full-
time employment. The status of a re-employed person is that of a new employee and credit for
previous service shall not be given. The anniversary date will be used to calculate seniority, sick

leave and other benefits.

Retired: For purposes of these policies, the word "retired" shall be construed to encompass
individuals who fit the definition of "retired", and who have qualified for and are receiving a
retirement benefit under applicable Federal/State statues.

Seniority: Seniority means an employee’s length of continuous regular full-time service with the
City since their last date of hire. An employee on unpaid leave does not continue to accumulate
additional seniority, but retains all earned seniority to the date of the start of the leave. The
seniority list shall be revised to reflect the employees' status each year.

Union Employee: Any employee covered by a collective bargaining agreement, as determined by
agreement language and& the lowa Public Employee Relations Board, whether the employee is
a dues paying member of the union or not. Benefits, rules and other conditions of employment
for union employees shall be determined by their collective bargaining agreement and not by

2





these personnel policies. If an employee does not know if they are covered by a union contract,
they should inquire with their immediate supervisor.






Section 3. GENERAL INFORMATION

3.1 Non-Discrimination. It is the policy of the City to employ, train, compensate, and make available
all conditions and privileges of employment without consideration of the individual's race, creed,
color, religion, sex_(including pregnancy), national origin, sexual orientation, gender identity,

genetic mformatlon age —e1’—d|sab|I|ty status as a U.S. veteran and any other quallv Drotected

'tmentandS tion. It is th li the City t ita to select t est qualifi

discrimination begausg of race, religion, sex (lncludmg Qregnancy)! national ogg!gE sexual

ender ldentlt

status othe - it factors, The City also complies with all state and federal requlations
regarding hiring of veterans.

33 Employment of Relatives. It is the general policy of the City to avoid regular full-time employment
of members of the immediate family of any other regular full-time employee. No individual may
be hired or transferred into a department in which he/she would be supervised by an immediate
family member or by such person having administrative discretion over said individual's
employment. Immediate family members are defined as spouse, parent, child, sibling,
stepparent, stepchild, stepsibling and corresponding in-laws.

34 Post-Offer, Pre-Employment Medical Exam:, Drug Test, and Background Check. Prospective

regutar—full-time—employees shall be required to submit to a pre-employment medical

examination, hearing test and vision test by a qualified physician; drug test; and background
check after a conditional offer of employment has been made. This—examinationThese

examinations, drug test, and background check must be completed prior to a person being
unconditionally hired. The expense of the examinationexaminations, drug testing, and
background check will be borne by the City. Refer to City Policy 403 — Medical Exam: Post-Offer,
Pre-Employment and Section 22. Drug Free Workplace of this Personnel Policies manual.

3.25 _ Probati eriod. loyees shall serve a one (1 ationary period. e

e oyee's wo w Ibe care o served and eva ated during this probatio ar erio e
ance, and t ter e whether o t the employee meets the City's e aid robato
eriod ma t e 0 t ent bet the City a t ovee.

satisfactory ¢ i the probati ry period, the e ee will be cedont eniori
ist a i r iority will et i om _their of empl t bationar

employees may be terminated, demoted or laid off for any reason during their probationary

iod wit tt i f I,

356 Employment Medical Exams for Continuing Employment. Any City employee may be required

to take a medical exam when the City Manager believes it is necessary for the employee's health

4





3.67

and safety or if there is a question regarding the employee's ability to continue in his/her job.
This is a condition of employment and failure to submit to a medical examination requested by
the City_may result in appropriate disciplinary action. The eemplete-expense of the medical exam
will be borne by the City, which may utilize City provider insurance to cover all or part of the cost.

Outside Employment. An employee shall not become involved in any activity that impairs atten-

dance or efficiency in the performance of his/her duties as an employee. An employee shall not
engage in any employment, activity, or enterprise that is inconsistent, incompatible, or in conflict
with duties as an employee of City. Prior to accepting any outside employment, the employee
must seek and obtain the prior written approval of the respective Department Head.






3.8

3.9

3.10

Employees at Will. Employment with the City is for an indefinite time and is terminable at any
time, with or without cause shown by the City, or at completion of a special grant or project. The
only exception to this provision is in the event of the existence of a written contract with an
employee which provides to the contrary. Nothing in these Personnel Policies or in other rules
or policies adopted by the City Council shall in any way be construed as creating an employment
contract, either express or implied.

or-not-theyretire-priorto-mandateryretirementage_The City of Carroll does not prohibit City
retirees from being re-employed by the City of Carroll. Retired employees receiving a pension
related to City service should contact their respective pension system to make sure the retired
employee understands how going back to work will affect their benefits. The City of Carroll will
not be held responsible for any impacts to an individual’s pension benefits when returning to City

employment.

Performance Ratings. Department Heads are required to submit to the City Manager periodic
reports on the individual performance of all employees. The report shall be discussed with the
employee privately and objectively. Employees, whether agreeing with the report or not, shall
sign the report.

Two types of reports will be used:

a. A final probationary report just prior to completion of the probationary period. This
report summarizes probationary performance and contains the recommendation for

appointment or removal.

b. An annual report of performance. Each of the reports above shall be prepared by the
employee's immediate supervisor and submitted to the Department Head for review and

approval.





Section 4. HOURS

The purpose of this Artiele-section is to define the normal hours of work, and shall not be construed as a
guarantee of hours of work per day or days of work per week. Determination of daily and weekly hours
of work shall be established by the Department Head. The normal hours of work for the Police shall be
in accordance with the collective bargaining agreement.

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Workweek. The normal workweek for regular full-time non-exempt employees shall consist of
five (b) eight (8) hour days. The normal workday shall include an unpaid lunch period of at least
thirtysixty (60) minutes, which will normally be taken at or near the middle of the eight (8) hour
shift. All employees will normally be provided a fifteen (15) minute paid rest period during each
one-half (1/2) shift. The times and arrangements for lunch and rest periods may vary depending
on the nature of the work being performed and will be granted at the sole discretion of the
immediate supervisor. The Department Head may approve flexible hours as long as a forty (40)
hour workweek is maintained.

Attendance. Employees shall be in attendance at their place of work in accordance with the rules
regarding hours of work, holidays and leaves. All Department Heads shall keep daily employee
attendance records. Failure on the part of an absent employee to notify his/her supervisor of
his/her status within twenty-four (24) hours may be cause for immediate discharge.

Schedule of Days Off. Each Department Head shall periodically prepare a schedule of days off

for all full-time employees within his/her Department which shall be posted in a conspicuous
place. Except in emergencies, a notice of at least one week shall be provided for changes in the

schedule.

Overtime - Compensatory Time.

A4 4—Management—Managementd.4.1 Overtime Authorization Required. All overtime

work must be authorized in advance by the Department Head or other direct
supervisor.

4.4.2 Exempt (Management/Other Exempt Positions). Exempt employees shall not receive
overtime compensation in the form of pay for hours worked in excess of forty (40)
hours per week. The City Manager may grant administrative paid leave time as
requested, but not to exceed forty (40) hours per calendar year.

4.4.2-3 Non-Unien/Exempt (Non-Management:). All non-exempt employees, as defined by
Fair Labor Standards Act, who work in excess of forty (40) hours in any workweek
shall be compensated at the rate of time and one-half (1 1/2) either by compensatory
time off (one and one-half (1 1/2) hours off for each hour of overtime worked) or by
cash payment at the option of the GityEmployee. All such time shall be accumulated
in one-quarter (1/4) hour increments. Time sheets shall reflect whether overtime is
to be pald or banked-accumulated as compensatory time. Compensatory tlme may

ﬁartmeﬁ%s—may—have—vamﬁg—ma*rmum&er-Hmﬁ&be accumulated annuallv up to the

maximum of forty (40) hours. Compensatory time earned, but not used by December
31 each year in which it was earned, will be paid out by January 15" of the following
vear. For purposes of determining overtime compensation, jury duty leave, holiday
hours and vacation hours shall be included as “hours actually worked.” The schedul-
ing of compensatory time off shall be at the discretion of the supervisor based on
work requirements; however, the wishes of the employee shall be considered when
possible. The City Clerk shall maintain a record of employees' compensatory time
off balances.






4.5

4.43—4 Police Union. See-appropriateFull-time police officers shall follow their collective
bargaining agreement_related to overtime pay.

Call-In or Call-Back. In the event an employee is required to return to work after having left work
for the day, the employee shall receive a minimum of one (1) hour's pay at the appropriate
straight time or time and one-half rate. Employees shall be compensated for all hours worked

during call-in or call-back. Employees who are contacted by phone to address work related issues

but are not required to return to the work site shall be compensated for their actual length of

contact at the appropriate straight time or time and one-half rate with a minimum of fifteen (15)

minutes of paid time.






Section 5._PAY PERIODS AND PAYROLL

5.1 Pay Periods. Pay periods are two-week periods beginning on Saturday and ending on Friday of
the following week. Payday is the Thursday following the end of the pay period. If Thursday
falls on a bank holiday, payment will be made prior to the holiday.

5.2 Payroll Deductions/Direct Deposit. Payroll deduction options to include:

e Deferred Compensation (457 Plan)
e Group Medical Insurance
o Medical and Dependent Care Flexible Spending Accounts (125 Plan)

The direct deposit of payroll checks is also provided and encouraged. An employee may divide

their check among ten depositories and/or accounts for same day direct deposit. All new
employees hired as of May 1, 2019 are required to participate in direct deposit. For these
employees, the City will only issue paper payroll checks for the first and last pay periods an

employee is employed with the City. Contact the City Clerk’s Office for additional information
on direct deposit.






Section 6. SALARY ADMINISTRATION

The City seeks to balance the need to be prudent with public funds and the compensation needs of its
employees. A uniform salary administration provides a fair and consistent method for administering

salary raises for all employees. The City may from time to time assess the labor market in order to
determine the competitiveness of the City’s pay plan.

6.1 Salary Resolution. From time to time, the City Council may approve a resolution setting salaries
and wages for employees of the City. Said resolution will list every position within in the City
and set the top of pay or pay range for each position.

6.2 New Employees. New regular full-time employees to the City are to be started at 76% of the top

of pay for that position. At the time of conditional offer, the City Manager may authorize
starting an employee at a higher starting percentage based on past experience and/or education
achievement.

6.3 Wage Adjustments. New regular full-time employees will only receive salary adjustments

annually on their anniversary date. Annually on the employee’s anniversary date, new regular
full-time employees will receive an additional 4% to the top of pay until they are at 100% of the
wage rate for that position. Unless an employee starts at a higher starting wage, generally new

employees will have a six (6) year wage progression as follows:

Start 76%
1t Anniversary Date 80%
2" Anniversary Date  84%
3 Anniversary Date  88%
4" Anniversary Date  92%
5" Anniversary Date  96%
6" Anniversary Date 100%

Once an employee is at 100% of the salary for that position, salary adjustments will be received
when changes are made to the salary resolution by the City Council.

6.3 Promotional raises. Employees promoted to a new position shall be started at 76% of the top of

pay for the new position, unless the former salary of the promoted employee is above that
wage level or the starting wage would be below any subordinates they would supervise in the
new promoted position. In which case the City Manager is authorized to set a promotional raise
at a reasonable level when considering the salaries of his/her peers, supervisors, subordinates
and his/her experience and skills. Promoted employees shall receive annual wage adjustments

on their promotion date like a new employee until they reach 100% of the top of salary for that
position. Then they will receive salary adjustments when changes are made to the salary
resolution by the City Council.

10






Section 7. LAYOFF

If and when it becomes necessary to reduce the number of employees, consideration will be given to the
needs of the City, seniority, employees' qualifications, past performance, ability to perform the work
required, and the ability to get along with other employees and the public which they serve. Temporary
and regular part-time employees performing similar work shall be laid off prior to regular full-time

employees.

Except for emergencies, such as equipment breakdown or weather, an regutar-employee who is to be laid
off for more than one (1) week will be given at least five (5) days notice prior to the layoff.

No notice will be needed for layoffs of a shorter period caused by lack of work, equipment breakdown,
weather, etc.

Recall shall be in reverse order of lay-off provided the employee is qualified to perform the work available.

While on layoff, an employee is not eligible for any benefits. Vacations, sick leave and seniority do not
accrue during a layoff.

11





Section 68. TRANSFER

The City Manager may transfer an employee to another classification having the same pay range as-
signment in the same Department or another Department. This rule shall not apply to re-assignments

within the Police Department.

No person shall be transferred to a position for which he/she does not possess the minimum qualifica-
tions. Transfer shall not be used to effectuate a promotion, demotion, advancement or reduction.

12






Section 79. PROMOTION

When an employee is promoted from one job classification to another job classification having a higher
pay range, the employee will be placed on probation for thirty (30) days. A regular full-time employee
who vacated his/her position to accept a promotion and is rejected during the thirty (30) day probationary
period shall be reinstated to his/her former position with no loss of seniority or benefits. The vacated
position shall remain vacant until the end of the thirty (30) day probationary period.

13






Section 810. LEAVES OF ABSENCE

810.1 Sick Leave. Sick leave will be granted to all regular full-time employees on the following basis:

c. Sick leave will accrue for any month that an employee is employed with the City on the

1%t day of the month. Sick leave will not accrue for any month that the employee is on
any type of unpaid status (leave of absences without pay, unpaid FMLA, etc.) for an entire

calendar month.

Any employee who requests sick leave shall contact the Department Head or designee
prior to the beginning of the employee's scheduled shift whenever possible.

o

de. A medical verification of illness or injury wmay—beis required by the City for the
substantiation of the need for sick leave if the leave is more than three (3) working days.

f.  Unused sick leave at the time of resignation from all employment of the City shall be
forfeited.

10.2 Family and Medical Leave Act. The Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993 (FMLA) is a federal law
that provides that-alleligible employees of the City job-protected leave for specified family and
medical reasons. To be eligible for leave under FMLA, the employee must:

e have been employed by the City for at least twelre+{12} months, and
e have werkedbeen employed for at least 1,250 hours of service during the previeus

welve{12}-menths,be-month period immediately preceding the commencement of
the leave.

Eligible employees are entitled to a total of 12 work weeks of paid, unpaid, or a combination of
paid and unpaid leave during any twelve—{12} month period._Leave under FMLA is generally
unpaid. Employees may choose to substitute accrued paid leave (sick, vacation, floating holiday,
and compensatory time) for FMLA leave. Substitute means that the accrued paid leave will run
concurrently with the unpaid FMLA leave. When paid leave is used for an FMLA-covered reason,

the leave is FMLA-protected.

Eligible employees may also take up to 26 work weeks of leave during a single 12-month period
to care for a covered servicemember with a serious injury or iliness when the employee is the
spouse, son, daughter, parent, or next of kin of the service member. An eligible employee is
limited to combined total of 26 work weeks of leave for any FMLA-qualifying reasons during the

single 12-month period.

Any eligible employee who takes leave under FMLA for-the-intended-purpose-of-theleave-shall

14






be entitled, on return from such leave:

a. To be restored by the City to the position of employment held by the employee
when the leave commenced; or

b. To be restored to an equivalent position with equivalent employment benefits,
pay and other terms and conditions of employment.

The taking of leave shall not result in the loss of any employment benefit accrued prior to the date
on which the leave commenced.

During any period that an eligible employee takes leave_under FMLA, the City shall maintain
coverage under any "group health plan" for the duration of such leave at the level and under the
conditions coverage would have been provided if the employee had continued in employment
continuously from the date the employee commenced the leave until the date the employee is
restored._ This benefit may not be provided if an advance request is not made. All questions
regarding the Family and Medical Leave shall be directed to the City Manager or their designee.

8:2-10.3 Family Care Leave. Employees may use up to a maximum of three{3}-eaystwenty-four (24) hours

with pay per fiscal year for the purpose of providing care for an employee's household family
members who are sick and in need of care. This benefit shall not be considered as a right which
an employee may use at his/her discretion, but shall be allowed only if not in conflict with City
manpower or scheduling needs. The benefit provided in this paragraph shall not accrue or
accumulate from year to year. Use of leave under this subparagraph shall be deducted from
accrued sick leave.

In order to receive compensation while absent on Family Care Leave, the employee shall notify
the supervisor as soon as possible in advance. All Family Care Leave must be approved in

advance by the supervisor.

15






3

Jury Duty. An employee required to serve as a juror or as a witness shall receive his/her regular
wages. In order to receive payment of reqular wages for such duty, the employee must submit
certification of service and assign all fees received from the court to the City.

Employees who are called to jury duty during scheduled working hours shall show proof of this
fact and shall be paid his/her regular pay. Mileage, per diem meal reimbursement and other out-
of-pocket reimbursement items shall be retained by the employee. An employee who is
summoned for jury duty but who is not selected for jury duty shall return to work when released
from jury duty within the employee's scheduled work hours.

therete—Injury leave with pay shall be granted to regular full-time employees who are
incapacitated as a result of injury or occupational disease incurred through no misconduct of their
own while in the actual performance of their assigned job. Paid injury to be charged against the
employee's sick leave balance shall apply only to the waiting period not covered by worker's
compensation._During the leave, an employee may use accrued paid leave (sick, vacation, or
compensatory) to receive full wage or salary less any amounts paid to an employee by worker’s
compensation insurance for lost time. The portion compensated by the city shall be calculated
and charged to applicable accrued paid leave. Also see Section 24. Safety, Health and Welfare
for work place injuries reporting requirements.

85 The City has a return to work program to provide guidelines for employees injured on the job
who are unable to return to their regular job classification upon returning to work. Refer to City
Policy 0902, Return to Work Program, for more information.

Funeral Leave. An employee shall be granted not to exceed five (5) days of paid leave in order to
attend the funeral of the employee's spouse or child. Any such leave shall be only for the
scheduled workdays falling within the period commencing upon the death and extending through

the dayfifth workday after the funeral.

=3
[o)]

An employee shall be granted not to exceed three (3) days of paid leave in order to attend the
funeral of an employee's parent, parent substitute, sister, brother, mother-in-law or father-in-law.
Any such leave shall be only for the scheduled workdays falling within the period commencing
upon the death and extending through the daythird workday after the funeral.

An employee shall be granted not to exceed one (1) day of paid leave in order to attend the funeral
of the employee's grandparents, speuse's-grandparents;-aunts, uncles, brother-in-law or sister-
in-law, or spouse's grandparents. Any such leave shall be only for the scheduled workdays falling
within the period commencing upon the death and extending through the day after of the funeral.
Use of leave under this subparagraph shall be deducted from accrued sick leave.

—An When accrued paid leave time is not available, an employee may request not to exceed
one (1) day of time off without pay to attend the funeral of a relative or friend, or to serve as a
pallbearer. AnWhen vacation time is not available, an employee may request not to exceed two
(2) days off without pay to attend the funeral of a relative listed in-Seetions—1—2,-and-3in this
section if additional travel time is needed in order to attend the funeral or settle family estates.

8.6 Each day of paid leave in this section shall mean eight (8) hours of work time.

16





10.7

Emergency Leave. Employees may use up to a maximum of three-(3}-daystwenty-four (24) hours

with pay per fiscal year for the purpose of providing care of an employee's spouse, child, mother,
father, in-law parents, brother or sister, who is experiencing a serious illness. Serious illness shall
be considered to be an illness or injury causing an individual to be hospitalized in serious or
critical condition. The Emergency Leave benefit provided in this paragraph shall not accrue or
accumulate from year to year. Use of leave under this subparagraph shall be deducted from

accrued sick leave.

17





10.87 Leave of Absence Without Pay. The City Manager may grant a regular full-time or probationary

employee a leave of absence without pay, if in his/her opinion, such leave will serve the best
interest of the City. No such leave shall be granted except upon written request of the employee
setting forth the reason for the request. Upon expiration of a regularly approved leave or within
a reasonable period of time after notice to return to duty, the employee shall be returned to the
position held at the time leave was granted. Failure on the part of an employee to report promptly
at its expiration, or within a reasonable time after notice to return to duty, shall be deemed a
voluntary resignation. Leave of more than sixty (60) days, except for disability, shall result in an
adjustment to the employees seniority date equal to the time of the leave. Sick leave or vacation
benefits do not accrue during a leave without pay_for an entire calendar month.

Department Heads may grant a regular full-time or probationary employee a leave of absence
without pay not to exceed one week. Such leaves shall be reported immediately to the City

Manager.

An employee shall be granted a leave of absence without pay if appointed to an elective office of
the City for the balance of the term of such office.

8:810.9 Military Leave. Employees shall be granted military leave in accordance with the Code of lowa.

10.10

Voting Leave. All employees are entitled to vote in an election. However, if an employee does

not have three consecutive hours of non-work time in the period between the opening and closing
of the polls, the employee is entitled to limited paid time off to go vote. Notice must be given to
the employee’s supervisor prior to taking leave.

18





Section 911. VACATIONS

911.1

911.2

911.3

911.4

Eligibility and Allowances. Each regular full-time employee shall earn vacation on a monthly
basis at the following schedule:

Service Requirement Vacation Allowance
During first year of employment 3.34 hours/month
Beginning 2nd year of employment 6.67 hours/month
Beginning 8th year of employment 10.00 hours/month
Beginning 18th year of employment 13.34 hours/month

Vacation leave will accrue for any month that an employee is employed with the City on the 1%
day of the month. Vacation leave will not accrue for any month that employee is on any type of
unpaid status (leave of absences without pay, unpaid FMLA, etc.) for an entire calendar month.

Employees shall not be allowed to use accumulated vacation leave for the first twelve (12) months
of employment. Only accrued vacation hours may be taken. —Vacation leave may be accrued to
a maximum of 120 hours. Vaeation-heurs-may-hotbeacerved-beyond-120-hours—Employees
continuously employed by the city since June 30, 2013 shall earn vacation at the rate of 16.67
hours/month beginning the 25" year of employment. Employees continuously employed by the
city since June 30, 2013 may accrue vacation leave to a maximum of 160 hours. Vacation-hours

When an emDIovee provides a written notice of resmnatlon at least ten (10) workmq davs in
advance of the final workday, unless such time limit is waived by the City Manager, the City will
pay out all unused vacation leave on the employee’s final paycheck. An employee who fails to
provide a written notice of resignation at least ten (10) working days in advance of the final
workday shall forfeit all remaining vacation time.

Ne-Other_than specifically noted above, no employee shall receive cash payment in lieu of
vacation.

The City Manager may advance an employee's position on the vacation scale due to past
experience and/or education achievement.

Vacation Pay. The rate of vacation pay shall be the employee's regular straight time rate of pay
for the time for which he/she would have been regularly scheduled to work. Vacation shall be
taken in fifteen (15) minute increments ef-ene-full-hour.

Choice of Vacation Period. The City Clerk will maintain the official record of vacation leave credit
and its use. Departments will schedule vacation leaves with regard to seniority of employees,
the Department's operating requirements and responsibilities and insofar as possible with the
requests of employees. All vacation time off requires the prior approval of the respective
Department Head.

Holiday During Vacation Period. If a holiday occurs during the employee's scheduled vacation

19






period, such holiday shall not be charged as vacation.

20






Section 1912. HOLIDAYS
Regular full-time employees are eligible for the following paid holidays:

New Year's Eve Day (One-half day)

New Year's Day

Good Friday (One-half day)

Memorial Day

Independence Day

Labor Day

Thanksgiving Day

Day after Thanksgiving Day (Friday)

Christmas Eve Day (One-half day)

Christmas Day

Two Floating Holidays per calendar year {may
e Must be taken as full days (i.e. two (2) 8 hour workdays)
e May be taken at the discretion of the employee with approval of the Department

Head, but not to be carried into the next calendar year-}.

e Employees beginning employment on or before April 30*" shall receive two floating

holidays their first year. Employees beginning employment on or after May 1% and
on or before August 31t shall receive one floating holiday their first year.
Employees beginning employment on or after September 1% shall receive no
floating holidays their first year.

e Unused floating holidays at the end of the year and at the time of resignation of an
employee shall be forfeited.

Holidays for unien—empleyeesfull-time police officers are covered under their collective bargaining
agreementsagreement.

Except for designated employees in the Police Department, paid holidays falling on Sunday will be ob-
served on Monday, and paid holidays falling on Saturday will be observed on the preceding Friday. If a
holiday falls on an employee's regularly scheduled day off, the employee shall not lose the holiday and
will be compensated either by cash or later time off at the City's discretion. When an_non-exempt
employee's services are required for an emergency or performance of an essential public service on a

holiday, the employee shall be-entitled-tereceive overtime pay as-defined-byfor the FairLaberStandards
Aethours worked on the holiday.

Regular Part-Time employees that have successfully completed their probationary period, and are

scheduled to work not less than thirty (30) hours each week, shall become eligible for Holiday pay only,

No holiday pay shall be paid to any employee who uses sick leave, emergency leave, or family care leave
for the entire scheduled work day before or the entire day after a holiday except in cases where an
employee provides a doctor’s statement indicating that the employee should not be at work on those
days or provides a doctor’s note that substantiates the use of emergency leave or family care leave.
Funeral leave which is charged as sick leave shall be considered working the day before or the day after

the holiday for purposes of this paragraph.

21






Section 1+113. TERMINATION FROM SERVICE

14131

1113.2

14133

Resignations. Upon the decision of an employee to resign, a written resignation shall be
submitted to his/her immediate supervisor stating the reason and the effective date. This written
notice shall be submitted at least feurteen{14}-ealendarten (10) working days in advance of the
final workday (unless such time limit is waived by the City Manager). A statement by the
Department Head concerning the resigned employee's service performance and other pertinent
information shall be forwarded to the City Manager._Pursuant to lowa Code Section 22.15, if you
resign in lieu of termination that fact is a public record, as well as supporting documents showing

the reasons and rationale for the action.

Discharge. The City Manager may after a pre-termination hearing discharge any employee for
neglect of duty, disobedience, misconduct or failure to properly perform his/her duties. Any
regular full-time employee who has been discharged shall be entitled to receive a written
statement of the reasons for such action. A report stating the reasons for the action shall be filed
with the City Clerk following any discharge. Pursuant to lowa Code Section 22.15, if you are
discharged that fact is a public record, as well as supporting documents showing the reasons and
rationale for the action.

Retirement. Whenever an employee meets the conditions of the appropriate City recognized
retirement plan, he/she may be-retired and shall receive all benefits earned under such plan.

23





Section 1214. MISCELLANEOUS

12141

1214.2

Acceptance of Gifts. Employees of the City shall not directly or indirectly accept or receive any
gift or series of gifts as defined in Section 68B.22 of the Code of lowa. This includes special

dlscounts or offers that are not avallable to the qeneral Dubl|c Empmleyees—sh&H—ﬁet—aeeep{—@#s

City Property Usage. At no time shall an employee use any City owned equipment, tools,
materials or property or use any City owned facility for personal use without prior written
approval by the City Manager.

Fines or penalties arising from unlawful acts by an employee while operating a City-owned
vehicle will be the responsibility of the employee.

City employees may be granted permission, by their supervisor, to place their personal vehicle
in a €City maintenance facility, for the purpose of removing ice, so that the vehicle may be cleared
to allow for proper vision for the driver. At no time shall a Ceity vehicle be placed outside, or left
outside to accommodate this provision. It is anticipated that the need to park inside a Ceity
maintenance building will be very infrequent.

12:314.3 Safety Shoes. The City will reimburse the cost of safety shoes for employees whose job

14.4

duties require the use of safety shoes, as determined by the employee’s Department Head. The
City will reimburse up to $200.00 for a single pair of safety shoes that meet the requirement and
specification in American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) F2413-11, F2413-17, or F2413-
18. In no case should any employee receive the City allotment for safety shoes more than once
in any twelve-month period. Refer to City Policy 0901 — Safety Policy for additional information

on the City’s Safety Policies.

Residence Requirement. All regular full-time employees, with the exception of sworn police

12:414.5

officers, shall reside within a contiguous county to Carroll upon completion of the probationary
period. All sworn police officers must live within a thirty (30) mile radius of the €arrell-Police
Department. Any employee who fails to meet these requirements shall be considered to have
voluntarily resigned from City employment.

Bad Weather Days. When weather conditions, bad weather days, are so severe as to
require closing City offices, as determined by the City Manager, no accounting of time is

necessary for regular full-time employees. Hewever-ifan-empleyee-n situations where a limited
number of offices (i.e. Recreation Center) is-are wnableclosed and City Hall is open, full-time

employees of the closed offices are expected to report to work or take vacation time for that day.
Safety of employees is paramount to the City; if an employee thinks it is unsafe for them to report
to work due to weather conditions and City offices remaining open as usual, the time-mustbe
accounted-fer-asemployee may choose to not report to work and take vacation or compensatory

time-_for that time.

Due to the nature of City work, some employees may be deemed essential by the City Manager

14.6

and be required to report to work even when City offices are closed due to bad weather
conditions. Essential employees receive no additional compensation for working on days City
offices are closed due to bad weather conditions.

Employee Birthday Recognition. Annually employees are invited to have lunch with the City

14.7

Manager to recognize their Birthday. This lunch will be paid for by the City in order to increase
employee morale and retention.

Employee Recognition. Annually the City will hold an employee recognition event in the summer

to recognize our employees. The City will pay all costs of the lunch and City offices will be closed

24





during the lunch period to provide the opportunity for all employees to participate. Additionally,
at the employee recognition event, the City will recognize employee anniversary milestones as
outlined in City Policy 0404 — Service Recognition. This lunch and the awards will be paid for by
the City in order to increase employee morale and retention.

14.8 Employee Potluck. Employees are authorized to annually hold an employee potluck. City offices

will be closed during the lunch period in order to provide the opportunity for all employees to
participate. This time is being set aside for employees in order to increase employee morale and

retention.

25






Section 1315. POLITICAL ACTIVITY

Employees may participate in or contribute to the election or appointment of public officials. Political
activity shall not be conducted during employees' work hours. No City employee will be coerced or
compelled to take part in political campaigns to favor the appointment or election of candidates for any
office. Leaves of absence, without pay, may be granted to any person that becomes a candidate for
elective office.

26





Section 1416. PERSONNEL RECORDS, DEDUCTIONS, AND
COMPENSATIONREIMBURSEMENTS AND-BEDUCTIONS

1416.12 Changes in Basic Personnel Records. Any changes in name, marital status, withholding
tax exemptions, address or telephone number should be reported promptly to the Bepartment
Head-and-then-te-the-City Clerk's office. The employee's personnel record on file in-theat City
Hall shall contain all items affecting payroll.

1416.23 Payroll Deductions. Deductions for fFederal and sState income withholding tax are made
routinely on the basis of the number of exemptions claimed by the employee. Additional
deductions shall be made in accordance with applicable law. At the beginning of employment,
each employee must complete a W-4 certificate with the City. At any time when there is a change
in dependents, etc., the employee must notify the City Clerk.

a. Social Security. The City deducts the required amount of Social Security from the
employee's salary, matches it with a designated amount, and forwards the total to a
federal tax depository. Police officers are not subject to social security deductions.

b. lowa Public Employee's Retirement System (IPERS), Municipal Fire and Police Retirement
System of lowa (Chapter 411). Starting with an eligible employee's first paycheck, it is
mandated by law that deductions for retirement are made from each paycheck. The City
also pays an amount designated by law of gross pay for the retirement program.

International City Management Association Retirement Corporation (ICMA-RC) was
established as an alternate to IPERS for certain eligible employees.

1416.34 Deferred Income. The City makes available to all employees a deferred income plan
whereby an individual can defer a portion of his/her current salary. The City does not make a
financial contribution to this plan. Information is available from the City Clerk.

O’

.45 Lost Checks or Warrants. If an employee has lost his/her check/warrant, a report of the
loss should be made immediately to the City Clerk. The procedure followed in issuing a new
check/warrant will be explained to the employee and upon completion of the procedure, a new
check/warrant will be issued as soon as possible. The employee shall pay all out-of-pocket costs

incurred. Empleyees-are-enecouraged-to-useautomatic-deposit:

1416.56 Travel Expenses. Employees required to use their personal automobile for City business
shall be reimbursed, for authorized travel at the IRS Business Standard Mileage Rate. IRS rate
mileage reimbursement will be allowed only if no other reimbursement, or allowance, is provided
to the authorized person for the same travel occurrence. If the City business keeps the employee
away overnight, actual room expense will be reimbursed if authorized by the Department Head
prior to said expense being incurred. Meals-ane-tedginglodging that is authorized and approved
by the City will be paid on an actual cost basis. ReeeiptsMeal reimbursement, for expenses
incurred outside of Carroll County and not included as part of a conference registration, is allowed
at the following maximum rates: Breakfast - $10.00; Noon - $12.00; and Evening meal - $18.00.
For travel exceeding 24 hours, meals may be aggregated up to $40.00 per day. Employees may
purchase groceries in lieu of restaurant meals; reimbursement will follow the meal
reimbursement schedule. Meal gratuity and alcoholic beverages are not reimbursable expenses.
Detailed receipts for all expenses shoeuldshall be attached to the vouchers filed with the
Department Head._If any receipt does not itemize out the items for relmbursement the expenses

will not be relmbursed

S






28





14.7-16.6 Private Vehicle Allowance. The City provides a private vehicle allowance to the following

employees:
° City Manager
° City Engineer
° Police Chief
° Fire Chief/Chief Building Official
° Parks and Recreation Director
° City Clerk/Finance Director

In limited circumstances, the City Manager may authorize use of a City vehicle in lieu of a vehicle
allowance.

The private vehicle allowance is currently $200 per month and will be treated as income by the
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) and will be reported on the employee’s W-2 form. This allowance
is to cover all costs of vehicle transportation used for conducting City business within Carroll city
limits. Mileage reimbursement will be granted for travel incurred outside the Carroll city limits
related to official City business.

16.7  Clothing Allowance. The City Manager shall determine the extent to which uniform or special
items of clothing are provided to various classes of employees.

14-816.8 Recreation Center Membership. In order to encourage physical fitness for employees
and their families, employees shall receive a 50% discount for Recreation Center memberships.
This discount is available for a single membership for the employee or for a family membership

covering the employee's family.

29






Section 14517. INSURANCE

15171

1517.2

Life Insurance. The City provides life insurance for regular full-time employees with a maximum
principal sum of $10,000. Additional insurance of $1,000 is provided for spouse and dependent
children over the age of six (6) months and $100 is provided for dependent children fourteen (14)
days to six (6) months. The full range of coverage and details are available upon request from

the City Clerk.

Medical Insurance. The City shall provide the opportunity to enroll in a health insurance coverage

plan designated by the City—EffectiveJuly—1,2045+f_to full-time employees and eligible part-

time employees. Eligible part-time employees are those employees who average thirty (30) or
more hours of paid time, which includes actual hours worked or any type of paid time off, over
any consecutive twelve (12) month look back period.

For employees selecting single health insurance coverage, the City will contribute 80% of the cost

of the lowest cost single health insurance plan the City has available toward the plan the
employee selects-single-er. For employees selecting family health insurance coverage, the City
will contribute 80% of the cost of the lowest cost family health insurance plan the City has

available toward the plan the employee selects. The emplovee shall eenmbufee—tweﬁ%y—pefeeﬁ%
iptspay, on a monthly

baSIs—#—aﬂy throuqh Davroll deductlons the difference between the City’s health insurance
contribution and the cost of the health insurance plan the employee selects.

Annually, if an employee certifies that he or she is otherwise covered by health insurance and

4517.3

1517.4

opts to waive coverage through the City, the City shall pay the employee an amount equal to
thlrty percent (30%) of the Iowest cost monthly smgle healthi insurance premlum Jff—aﬁyempmleyee

equal to the cost of electing contmumg coverage under COBRA. The full range of coverage and
details are available upon request from the City Clerk.

Continued Coverage Provision (COBRA). In accordance with the Consolidated Omnibus Budget

Reconciliation Act (COBRA), the City will offer covered employees, spouses, and dependent
children the opportunity to continue their group medical coverage under the City's current plan.

Qualified beneficiaries who are determined to be disabled under the Social Security Act at the
time they become eligible for COBRA continuation are entitled to coverage for up to twenty-nine

(29) months.

The beneficiary must notify the Plan Administrator of the desire to continue coverage within sixty
(60) days of the qualifying event. After the initial election, the beneficiary must remit the
applicable premium to the City. Delinquent payments of the premium may be grounds for
terminating the continuation coverage.

The beneficiary shall have the option of converting group coverage to a direct subscriber plan
with the group medical insurer. The beneficiary will have thirty (30) days from the date of
termination of the continuation coverage to convert their group medical coverage.

Disability Insurance. The City provides Workman's Compensation for job related injury and
disability.

30





Section 1618. EMPLOYEE WELLNESS PROGRAM

The City of Carroll establishes the Wellness Committee in pursuit of better overall physical and mental
wellness for City employees. The initiatives of the Wellness Committee shall address the primary
components of a healthy lifestyle including healthy eating, physical activity, mental wellness, tobacco use
cessation, stress management, career well-being, social well-being, financial well-being, and community

well-being.

The initiatives of the Wellness Committee and implementation of the wellness program shall be the
responsibility of the City Clerk/Finance Director or his/her designee.

Within the annual appropriation set by the City Council, the Wellness Committee is authorized to expend
City funds in order to: put on wellness programs and workshops, offer annual employee flu shots, offer
annual wellness checks, and provide employee incentives to participate in said programs.

31






Section 19. WORK RULES

The City may from time to time adopt and/or publish changes in departmental procedures and rules.
Such rules and changes shall be prominently posted on appropriate bulletin boards. Under normal cir-
cumstances, the City will provide at least ten (10) days notice before changes in rules are effective. All
employees must comply with such departmental procedures and rules.

32





Section 4720. SEXUAL HARASSMENT

4720.1 Purpose. It is the City's policy that all employees are responsible for assuring that the workplace
is free from sexual harassment. Because of the City's strong disapproval of offensive or
inappropriate sexual behavior at work, all employees must avoid any action or conduct which
could be viewed as sexual harassment.

Sexual harassment has been defined by fFederal and sState regulations as a form of sex
discrimination. It can consist of unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual acts or favors,
or other physical and verbal conduct of a harassing nature by supervisors or others in the

workplace.
Sexual harassment exists when:

a. Supervisors or managers make submission to such conduct either an explicit or implicit
term or condition of employment (including hiring, compensation, promotion, or
retention).

b. Submission to or rejection of such conduct is used by supervisors or managers as a basis
for employment decisions.

Sexual harassment may also exist when conduct by supervisors, any other employee, or people
who are not employees, unreasonably interferes with an employee's work performance or creates
an intimidating work environment. Such conduct may take various forms, as for example:

a. Verbal -- sexual innuendoes, suggestive comments, jokes of a sexual nature, sexual
propositions, threats.

b. Nonverbal -- sexually suggestive objects or pictures, graphic commentaries, suggestive
or insulting sounds, leering, whistling, obscene gestures.

c. Physical -- unwanted physical contact, including touching, pinching, brushing the body,
coerced sexual intercourse, assault.

Sexual harassment of employees by non-employees in the workplace is not acceptable and
should be reported to a supervisor, Department Head or City Manager.

33





4720.2 Procedures.

a. Any employee who has a complaint of sexual harassment at work by anyone, including
supervisors, co-workers, or visitors should immediately bring the problem to the
attention of the supervisor, Department Head, City Manager, or City Attorney. All such
reports of alleged sexual harassment shall be brought to the attention of the City Manager
unless the alleged charge is against the City Manager and then the City Attorney shall be
informed.

b. Inquiries and/or complaints will be investigated immediately by the City. All complaints
will be handled in a timely and confidential manner. The purpose of this provision is to
protect the confidentiality of the employee who files a complaint, to encourage the
reporting of any incidents of sexual harassment, and to protect the reputation of any
employee wrongfully charged with sexual harassment.

c. Investigation of a complaint will normally include conferring with the parties involved
and any names or apparent witnesses. Employees shall be guaranteed an impartial and
fair hearing. All employees shall be protected from coercion, intimidation, retaliation,
interference or discrimination for filing a complaint or assisting in an investigation.

d. Any employee determined by impartial investigation to have harassed will be subject to
appropriate disciplinary procedures, up to and including termination.

e. A non-employee who subjects an employee to sexual harassment in the workplace will

be informed of the City's harassment policy by the employee's supervisor or manager;
other action may be taken as appropriate.

34





Section 1821. RESOLVING DISAGREEMENTS

In spite of an effort to understand and respect each individual's viewpoint and to keep lines of commu-
nication open, disagreements concerning wages, hours, and terms and conditions of employment occa-

sionally arise.

For this reason, the City has established a procedure that assures each employee a fair opportunity to
present information relative to the disagreement to higher levels of management. Use of this procedure
will in no way jeopardize the employee's future with the City.

Unien—empleyeesFull-time police officers should refer to their collective bargaining agreement under
grievances.

The first step in the procedure requires the employee to present the disagreement to his/her immediate
supervisor within five (5) days of the incident giving rise to the dispute. The supervisor will provide the
employee with a response within five () days. The disagreement may be presented either verbally or in
writing and the supervisor may respond either verbally or in written form if it was presented verbally by
the employee. However, if the matter is presented in writing it must be answered in writing.

If the disagreement is not resolved with the supervisor, the employee sheuld-shall present his/her
disagreement to the Department Head in written form specifying the regulations violated and their
proposed resolution of the disagreement within five (5) days of receipt of the answer from the supervisor.
The Department Head will have five (5) days in which to provide a written response.

If the disagreement has not been resolved satisfactorily, the written statement specifying the regulations
violated and their proposed resolution of the disagreement should be presented to the City Manager
within five (5) days of receipt of the answer from the Department Head. The City Manager will have fifteen
(15) days in which to provide a final and binding decision regarding the issue.

Limitations: If the employee files any claim or complaint in any forum other than under this procedure,
then the City will not be required to process the same claim or set of facts through this procedure. The
procedure for resolving a grievance by a unien—employeefull-time police officer is included in their
collective bargaining agreement.

35





Section 1922. DRUG FREE WORKPLACE

The policy of this City is to maintain a drug-free workplace. In carrying out this policy of a drug-free
workplace, the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession, or use of a controlled sub-
stance in this workplace, or any premise where City business is carried out, is strictly prohibited. A
"controlled substance" within the meaning of this policy means any controlled substance in Schedules |
through V of Section 202 of the Controlled Substances Act (21 U.S.C. 81 and as further defined in
regulation 21 C.F.R. 1308.11-1308.15), as well as any applicable lowa statutes regulating alcohol and
controlled substances, generally 730.5 and 125.1. Any violation of this prohibition will result in discipline
up to and including discharge.

The Drug Free Workplace Act of 1988 requires employees to report any conviction under a criminal drug
statute for violations occurring on the City's premises, or off the City's premises while conducting official
business. A report of a conviction must be made to your Department Head within five (5) working days
after the conviction. Failure to do so will result in immediate dismissal from employment with the City.

The State of lowa has a strong public policy favoring the treatment and rehabilitation of substance
abusers which is outlined below:

a. That substance abusers and others suffering from chemical dependency be afforded the
opportunity to receive quality treatment and directed into rehabilitation services which
will help them resume a socially acceptable and productive role in society.

b. To encourage substance abuse education and prevention efforts and to ensure that such
efforts are coordinated to provide a high quality of services without unnecessary
duplication.

c. To insure that substance abuse programs are being operated by individuals who are
qualified in their field whether through form education or practical experience.

lowa Code, Section 730.5, sets forth rigorous requirements on the part of the City in regard to drug testing,
exemptions, prohibitions, search and seizure and related enforcement procedures. It is the policy of the
City to follow both the spirit and intent of this statute. Any questions in this regard should be directed to
the Department Heads or the City Manager.

36





Section 2023. DISCIPLINARY PROCEDURES

The many years that the average employee has worked for the City efCarrel-indicates that good working
relationships do exist. However, work rules have been established to deal with the occasional instances

of unsatisfactory conduct.

In the event of such unsatisfactory conduct by an employee, the supervisor will normally first try to correct
the situation through discussion with the employee. The employee or the supervisor may call upon the
City for help in resolving the problem, or if this fails, in deciding upon what remedial action is warranted.
In all cases, the City reserves the right to adjust its action to suit the circumstances.

The following steps will only be taken in an attempt to resolve problems of unsatisfactory conduct which
are not of a serious nature:

a. The supervisor or Department Head will normally give the employee a verbal warning,
acknowledged in writing by the employee, which will be placed in the employee's
personnel file.

b. If unsatisfactory conduct continues, a written warning will normally be issued by the
supervisor or Department Head. This copy will be placed in the employee's personnel
file.

c. If such conduct persists, the employee may be suspended.

d. If such conduct is repeated, the City will terminate employment of the employee.
A written report of this action and the reasons for it will be placed in the employee's file.

e. Employees are allowed the opportunity to appeal the termination to the City Council.
In cases of serious misconduct, the City shall have the right to suspend or discharge immediately.
Disciplinary procedures for Police employees are contained in Chapter 400 of the Code of lowa.

2023.1 Demotion. The City Manager may peremptorily demote any subordinate for neglect of duty,
disobedience of orders, misconduct, violation of work rules or failure to properly perform
his/her duties. Upon request of the Department Head and approval of the City Manager,
demotion may be made to a vacant position. No person shall be demoted to a position for
which he/she does not possess the minimum qualifications. Written notice of the demotion
shall be given to the employee prior to the effective date of the demotion._Pursuant to lowa
Code Section 22.15, if you are demoted that fact is a public record, as well as supporting
documents showing the rationale for the action.

2023.2 Suspension. The City Manager may suspend an employee from his/her position with or without
pay at any time for neglect of duties, disobedience of orders, misconduct, violation of work
rules or failure to properly perform his/her duties. Suspension without pay shall not exceed

thirty (30) calendar days.

37





Section 2124. SAFETY, HEALTH AND WELFARE

The City shall make reasonable provisions for the safety and health of employees during the hours of
their employment, and shall provide protective devices and other equipment necessary to protect the
employees from injury or illness in conformance with statutory requirements.

#Fﬁess%eﬁefrsuﬁemsefs—Au%he%&aﬁen—ﬁmm—the—Depaﬁmen%Head An emgloyee who is thSlcaIIy abI

must report an injury within twenty-four (24) hours of the injury, however minor, to Company Nurse by
calling 1-888-770-0928 and providing the employer name: City of Carroll, search code: IA072. Company
Nurse is a 24/7 service, including all holidays. In all life- or limb- threatening situations, call 911 or
transport directly to the ER immediately and call Company Nurse with any information that you have
once the situation has stabilized.

Authorization from Company Nurse is required for all outside treatment, except in the event of an
emergency. The use of unauthorized medical, prescription and hospital services isare not recoverable
from the City.

38





Section 2225. EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT

2225.1 Employee Training: The purpose of this section is to establish policy a for employees training,
for sending City employees to special training and for sending employees to special outside
courses of instruction relating to their employment with the City which does not accrue credit
toward a high school diploma or high school equivalency certificate, college degree, law
degree, CPA recognition or related educational certification.

a. The City will, at its discretion, provide orientation and on-the-job training for each
employee. Upon the recommendation of the Department Head and approval of the City
Manager, a City employee may be sent to outside instructional courses as means of
upgrading his/her capabilities as a City employee.

b. The criteria for evaluating a request to attend outside instructional course shall be that
the estimated value to the City from the course is commensurate with the total cost
including tuition, transportation, meals, lodging pay and other expenses; that
consideration be given to the quality of both the curriculum and the instructors involved
so as—_to be reasonably certain that the course will be practical and usable in City
operation; and that in the case of a prolonged course of instruction, there will be adequate
coverage of the employee's normal duties during his/her absence.

c. Employee training to improve work performance of the employee in his/her present
position, both by means of in-service instruction and outside instructional courses, may
be conducted during or after the employee's working hours.

Training to prepare the employee for promotion shall be on the employee's own time

unless, because of shortage of manpower or other circumstances, it is in the City's
interest to use work time.

2225.2 National Incident Management System (NIMS) Training

The federal government is currently requiring jurisdictions to implement an incident command
system called NIMS. NIMS covers areas such as: incident command structure, common
terminology, mutual aid agreements, and resource typing. All local government entities,
including schools, are supposed to be NIMS-compliant. The majority of NIMS implementation
time is devoted to training. Here-Below is a list of the classes currently required for NIMS
training compliance:

15-100 (Introduction to Incident Command) and 1S-700 (Introduction to NIMS): Required of all
employees and officials who will be responding during a disaster.

15-200 (Supervisory Incident Command). Required of all first-line supervisory responders and
above; those who oversee others during any response. NOTE: Those who may have taken /S-
195 (Incident Command)in the past are not required to take /S-200 as long as they have a
record (e.g. certificate) of taking the training.

There are various ways that these classes can be taken. Please see City Clerk for training
material.

All new employees or officials who are required to take this training (per the guidelines above)
must complete the training within 120 days of hire.

39





Section 2326. CONCLUSION

All City employees help provide the services that the citizens of €arret-the City desire, pay for, and
expect. Good streets, excellent water systems, enjoyable parks, good community planning, police and

fire protection do not just happen. As-yeu-jein-this-erganizatien,wWe know that you, too, will give your

best effort to provide the people of this community with the service that they can expect. Itis not an
easy task, but it is worthwhile.

Everyone with the City ef-Carrelorganization wishes you well on your job. We hope that your working
relationship with the City is long, pleasant, and rewarding.

41





CITY OF CARROLL

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

Policy No.
0901

Subject
Safety Policy

Responsible Division(s), Office(s) Related Policies & Procedures

All Departments

Effective/Revision Date Approval (s)
03/86 05/93 08/94
03/98 07/08 03/19 Michel Pogge-Weaver

The purpose of this safety policy manual is to provide programs, concepts, and ideas to promote safe
work practices and to create the condition of being safe for City of Carroll personnel, and to provide
for the safety of the general public in relation to the extent our work activities affect them. Every
employee of the City of Carroll shall be responsible for carrying out the safety policies within this

manual.

In addition to practicing safe work procedures, all City of Carroll employees are strongly urged to
observe good safety practices both in areas away from the job and at home. Employees who are
injured off the job, put a burden onto their fellow workers and to the City. When someone is
unexpectantly absent from work due to an injury, either less work is accomplished, or the other
workers are required to pick up the slack. In some cases, this added work pressure could lead to
accidents or injuries. Therefore, safety is a necessity both at work and at home.

It is the policy of the City of Carroll, Iowa that every employee is entitled to work under the safest
conditions possible. To this end, every reasonable effort will be made to promote accident prevention

for protection and health preservation.

It is our belief that accidents which injure people, damage machinery and destroy materials cause
needless personal suffering, inconvenience and expense. We believe that practically all accidents can

be prevented by taking common sense precautions.

The City of Carroll will endeavor to maintain a safe and healthful work place. The City will provide
safe working equipment, necessary personal protections, and in the case of the injury, provide the best
first aid and medical services available.

The manual represents an ongoing effort by management to present safety rule and operation
procedures in a manner that is concise and understandable. It should be recorded as a supplement to
Iowa Occupational and Safety Health (IOSH) standards and existing department rules and is intended
to aide the supervisor in complying with the required safety and health measures.





A safety coordinator, appointed by the City manager, will head the City safety program operations.
The safety coordinator will communicate pertinent information to all departments and will undertake
such duties as may be required in the day-to-day operation of the safety program. Each department
head will have overall supervisory responsibility for ensuring safety within their department.
Superintendents, supervisors, and lead persons will strive to assure the safety of all subordinates in

their respective work areas.

It is wrong to believe that accidents are unavoidable and will always happen. If all of us do our part,
including acting and talking safety at all times, and having a healthy attitude towards accident
prevention and loss control, improved safety on the job can be achieved.






INTRODUCTION
SAFETY POLICY STATEMENT
SAFETY POLICY VIOLATIONS

SAFETY TRAINING SESSIONS

CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
SAFETY POLICY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

EMPLOYEE SAFETY COMMITTEE

GENERAL SAFETY & HEALTH REGULATIONS

VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT OPERATION

VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT SAFETY MAINTENANCE

PAGE

OPERATIONS & PROCEDURES — UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES 10-11

OPERATIONS & PROCEDURES — TRENCH CONSTRUCTION

BARRICADES & WARNING SIGNS

CHEMICAL HANDLING & STORAGE

FIRE PROTECTION

POLICE DEPARTMENT DISCLAIMER

Adopted: 3/86

Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:

5/93
8/94
3/98
7/08
3/19

13

14

15

16






INTRODUCTION

Safety- A condition of being safe; freedom from danger or hazard or the quality of being devoid of
whatever exposes one to danger or harm.

According to the above definition if one is free of or devoid of danger or hazard or of whatever
exposes one to danger or harm, then one is safe. It is very difficult to be completely safe or free from
all dangers. In order to do this one would have to isolate oneself from all other individuals and all
objects. Because of our work and play activities, the food we must eat, the air we must breathe, and so

on, we can never be, absolutely, 100% safe.

However, through the use of generally accepted safety practices and procedures we can be relatively
assured that we are safe. This is especially true of our work activities. Because during our work
activities we come in contact with other individuals, use tool and equipment, and may be required to
perform physical activities, it is important that we recognize and practice safe work practices and
procedures, In all probability we will not be 100% accident free, but we will be able to effectively
reduce the number, frequency, and severity, of accidents.

The purpose of this safety policy manual is to provide programs, concepts, and ideas, to promote safe
work practices and to create the condition of being safe for City of Carroll personnel, and to provide
for the safety of the general public in relation to the extent our work activities affect them. Every
employee of the City of Carroll shall be responsible for carrying out the safety policies within this

manual.

In addition to practicing safe work procedures, all City of Carroll employees are strongly urged to
observe good safety practices both in areas away from the job and at home. Employees who are
injured off the job, put a burden onto their fellow workers and to the City. When someone is
unexpectantly absent from work due to an injury, either less work is accomplished, or the other
workers are required to pick up the slack. In some cases, this added work pressure could lead to
accidents or injuries. Therefore, safety is a necessity both at work and at home.






CITY OF CARROLL
SAFETY POLICY STATEMENT

It is the policy of the City of Carroll, lowa that every employee is entitled to work under the safest
conditions possible. To this end, every reasonable effort will be made to promote accident prevention

for protection and health preservation.

It is our belief that accident injure people, damage machinery and destroy materials cause needless
personal suffering, inconvenience and expense. We believe that practically all accidents can be
prevented by taking common sense precaution.

The City of Carroll will endeavor to maintain a safe and healthful work place. The City will provide
safe working equipment, necessary personal protections, and in the case of injury, provide the best
first aid and medical services available.

This manual represents an ongoing effort by management to present safety rules and operation
procedures in a manner that is concise and understandable. It should be recorded as a supplement to
Iowa occupational and Safety Health (IOSH) standards and existing department rules and is intended
to aide the supervisor in complying with the required safety and health measures.

A safety coordinator, appointed by the City Manager, will head the City safety program operations.
The safety coordinator will communicate pertinent information to all departments and will undertake
such duties as may be required in the day-to-day operation of the safety program. Each department
head will have overall supervisory responsibility for ensuring safety within their departments.
Superintendents, supervisors, and lead persons will strive to assure the safety of all subordinates in

their respective work areas.

It is wrong to believe that accidents are unavoidable and will always happen. If all of us do our part,
including acting and talking safety at all times, and having a healthy attitude towards accident
prevention and loss control, improved safety on the job can be achieved.






CITY OF CARROLL
SAFETY POLICY VIOLATIONS

All City of Carroll employees shall comply with this Safety Policy and with the State and Federal laws
governing Safety and Health. Failure of any employee to comply shall be cause for disciplinary
action.

If an employee shows a wanton disregard for safety rules or procedures and continues to violate the
rules or procedures after verbal warnings, he/she may be issued a documented verbal warning. If
another violation of the same rule or procedure is committed by the employee within 6 months of the
documented verbal warning, he/she may receive a written reprimand. If yet another violation of the
same rule or procedure is committed by the employee within 6 months of the written reprimand,
he/she may receive a one day suspension without pay. Any suspension with or without pay requires
review and concurrence by the City manager. Lack of cooperation on the part of any employee could
lead to permanent dismissal.

Any employee who wantonly disregards safety rules and regulations and by doing so endangers the
life of himself, fellow employees, or anyone else, or exposes himself, fellow employees, or anyone
else to serious injury, may be suspended or dismissed immediately by his/her supervisor with the

concurrence of the City Manager.






CITY OF CARROLL

SAFETY TRAINING SESSIONS

Safety training sessions will be conducted quarterly by the Safety Director or his/her representative.
The purpose of the safety training sessions are as follows:

1.

2.

Nk w

To advise employees of all pertinent information relating to the Occupational Safety and
Health Act

To train and retrain all employees, new and old, in the safe way to do their job, and point out
where hazards exist.

To instruct employees in the proper use of all safety equipment and protective devices.

To instruct employees in the reasons it is necessary to use protective safety equipment.

To inform employees of all existing city safety policies, regulations, rules, and revisions.
Instruct all employees regarding disciplinary policy for violation of safety rules.

To promote safety awareness and encourage a proper safety attitude for all employees.

Note: Attendance at safety training sessions is mandatory. Excuses for missing a safety training
session must be approved by each employee’s Department Head.






CITY OF CARROLL

EMPLOYEE SAFETY COMMITTEE

An employee safety committee will be established and will have the following duties and
responsibilities.

A. Review all investigations of accidents and injuries submitted by the immediate supervisors of

the employees injured. When the committee feels further investigation of the accident or
injury is warranted, the committee shall proceed with such investigation. After said reviews
an/or investigations the committee shall recommend to the safety director and/or the
appropriate supervisor, such steps or actions that may reduce or eliminate the future occurrence
of accidents or injuries of a similar type.

Upon the written request of an employee who has been cited with a safety violation, the
committee will review the case with both parties and submit a written report to the office of the

City Manager.

Establish a safety communications system to alert all personnel of safety policy and rules
(i.e. bulletin boards, etc.)

A representative from each of the following departments shall serve on the employee safety

committee:
1. Safety Director
2. Street Department
3. Parks Department
4. Recreation Department
5. Water & Wastewater Department
6. Police Department / Communications Center
7. Employee at-large (appointed by City Manager)

Employees serving on the Safety Committee shall be selected by the Department Head and appointed
by the City Manager, and shall serve for a period of two (2) years, with the option of reappointment.






CITY OF CARROLL

GENERAL SAFETY AND HEALTH REGULATIONS

1.

Head Protection: Employees working in situations where there is a possible danger of head
injury from impact, or from falling or flying objects shall be protected by protective helmets.
Each City Department shall prepare a list of known situations or work activities where
protective helmets shall be worn. Supervisors shall have the authority to require head
protection in situations and work activities where they deem it necessary, even though that
situation or work activity may not be included on the department list.

At all times, the employee must have his/her hard hat easily and quickly accessible in the event
a “required-to-wear” situation arises.

Safety hats (or protective helmets) shall not be defaced or altered, such as by drilling holes or
by painting. Only approved decals may be used. Bump caps may be used in lieu of hard hats
where approved by the supervisor in charge.

Superintendents shall be responsible for enforcing this policy. Failure to comply with this
policy shall be grounds for discipline: oral reprimand, written reprimand, suspension, or
termination.

Safety Glass: Safety glasses, goggles, or face shields suitable for the work shall be worn where
flying objects, liquids, chemicals, etc. may create a hazard to the eyes. For each employee that
has a need for safety glasses, the City shall supply him/her with one pair of non-prescription or
prescription safety glasses. The City shall provide frames and lens for non-prescription and
prescription safety glasses at a price agreed to by the City and the Carroll Optometrists. The
price shall include frames in the mid-range category. If the employee should wish to purchase
a more expensive safety frame, the additional expense shall be the employee’s. The fee for the
safety frames and lens shall include a dispensing fee. The cost of the eye examination shall be
paid by the employee. If needed, the City will replace prescription safety glasses after two (2)
year intervals, unless the glasses are damaged during work or because of work activities. In
such case they shall be replaced as needed a the City’s expense.






3. Toe/Foot Protection: Each employee shall wear shoes suitable for the work to be performed.
Safety toe shoes are recommended. Safety toe shoes shall be worn at all times during working
hours by those employees who are required to wear them by the Department Head or designee.
Safety toe shoes for employees shall meet the requirements and specifications in American
Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) E2412-05-6:-F2413-1105 or newer revision.
Employees shall be required to wear shoes appropriate to the working environment, as
determined by Department Head or designee. Shoes should be replaced as wear and tear
warrants. However, in no case should any employee receive the City allotment for safety shoes
more than once in any twelve month period. Determination of eligibility for safety shoes
and/or replacement thereof shall be made by the Department Head or his/her designee in
accordance with this policy

Superintendents shall be responsible for enforcing this policy. Failure by employees to comply
with this policy shall be grounds for discipline: oral reprimand, written reprimand, suspension,
or termination. See City Policy 400 — Personnel Policies, Section 14.3 Safety Shoes for current

City reimbursement rates. Fhe-City-shall-participate-in-the-cost-of safety-shoesup-to-$150-00-






CITY OF CARROLL

VEHICLES AND EQUIPEMENT OPERATION

I.

10.

11.

All motor vehicles will be operated in accordance with State and Local Regulations. Road
and weather conditions will be given consideration in determining a safe speed within the
legal limit

Drivers shall drive safely and courteously at all times. Drivers shall yield the right-of-way
to other vehicles and to pedestrians if there are any questions as to who has the right-of-

way.

The use of seat belts shall be mandatory by all employees operating vehicles which are
equipped with seat belts.

Employees must not attempt to get on or off of moving vehicles. Employees must ride
with all parts of the body inside vehicles.

When vehicles or equipment are parked on a street or a highway as part of a work project,
they shall be parked to offer the least traffic impediment and to provide safe access to tool
compartments. Cones, barricades, flashers, signs, etc. shall be used as required. Vehicles
or equipment parked and unattached shall have the engine switched off, and gear selector
placed in low or reverse gear with the parking break applied. If equipped with automatic
transmission, gear selector shall be placed in park position and the parking break applied.
Keys shall be removed from unattended vehicles.

Vehicles or equipment parked on inclines: if facing downhill, front wheels are turned
toward curb; if facing uphill, front wheels are turned away from curb.

Good housekeeping will be applied to all trucks. All materials not used or needed will be
returned to the storeroom or kept in an orderly condition and adequately secured on the

truck.
Each driver will make a “circle inspection” prior to moving the vehicle.

All drivers must use extreme caution in backing vehicles. If a rider is present he/she shall
get out and direct the driver (passenger cars and pickups excluded). If sight of the guide is
lost — stop.

All trucks (except pickups) and heavy equipment shall be equipped with backup alarms.

Fire extinguishers and first aid kits shall be installed in each City vehicle and will be
checked weekly by the personnel using the vehicle.






* CITY OF CARROLL

VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT SAFETY MAINTENANCE

1.

All City vehicles and equipment shall be inspected daily by the operator. Such operating
supplies as fuel and oil shall also be checked daily. The supervisors and the chief mechanic
shall inspect all vehicles and equipment annually to determine what repairs, if any, are
necessary to up-grade the safety of the vehicle.

Stop the engine before refueling. Do not smoke when refueling or in the refueling area

Practice good housekeeping: keep the floor around engines clean, dry, and free of slippery
materials and objects that may cause tripping. Wipe off spillage immediately.

Guard against inhaling excessive carbon monoxide gas from exhausts of running engines.
Provide proper ventilation.

Get help or use a hoist to lift unusually heavy loads

Change clothes that become soaked with oil or gasoline; do not risk a dangerous fire.






CITY OF CARROLL

OPERATIONS AND PROCEDURES — UDERGROUND STRUCTURES

Do not enter underground structures without first assuring that the air is safe. Follow these
precautions:

1.

10.

11.

12.

Proper tools shall be used for opening the manhole or vault and handling the cover to prevent
foot and back injuries.

Every precaution shall be exercised to protect the work area from traffic hazards. Barricades,
signs, high-level warning devices, and lights should conform to the Manual on Uniform Traffic
Control Devices (MUTCD) in order to provide adequate warning to traffic.

The absence of harmful level of toxic gases in an underground chamber shall be verified using
approved equipment and methods before personnel are permitted to enter. No underground or
confined structure shall be considered safe until it has been demonstrated to be free of harmful
levels of gasses and to contain sufficient oxygen to sustain life. Oxygen deficiency shall be
determined by an approved device.

Adequate and continuous ventilation shall be provided to ensure sufficient fresh air while
personnel are within a vault or manhole. Where a blower is used for this purpose, the
discharge end should be placed near the bottom of the manhole to force the air up and out.

Suitable measures shall be taken to prevent surface water or debris from accidentally entering
the vault or subsurface while work is in progress.

Proper shoring and bracing shall be used to prevent can-ins while manholes or vaults are under
construction.

Tools shall never be used or left in such a manner as to endanger the safety of personnel.
Because falling tools are a definite hazard, subsurface workers shall always wear hard hats.

Mechanical lifting aids shall be used to raise, lower, or suspend heavy or bulky material to
personnel working in manholes or vaults.

A ladder shall always be used for entering or leaving a manhole, vault, or pit over 4 ft. deep.
Smoking shall not be permitted in or about a manhole

A helper shall be stationed at the manhole entrance at all times, and the person entering the
manhole shall wear lifeline and harness arrangement.

The helper should be trained to apply artificial respiration. He shall be in communication with
the person inside the confined space. A means for obtaining immediate help, such as a two-
way radio, shall be readily available.

10






13. See the Confided Spaces Program Policy for further regulations and procedures in regard to
confined space entry.

11






CITY OF CARROLL

OPERATON AND PORCEDURES — TRENCH CONSTRUCTION

L.

2.

Wear approved hard hats when working in or around trenches.

Do not jump into a trench. If the trench is shallow, sit on the shoulder and slide in. Use
ladders where required.

When employees are required to be in trenches 4 ft. deep or more, and adequate means of
exit, such as a ladder or steps, must be provided and located so as to require no more than
25 ft. of lateral travel.

Remove earth and other material so that overhanging banks are avoided. If undercutting is
necessary, adequate bracing shall be provided.

If possible, keep the spoil bank between workers and the traffic.

Provide and maintain all necessary barriers, temporary bridges, walks, warning signs, flags,
glares, lights, and when necessary, watchmen and flagmen for the protection of workers,
vehicles, and pedestrians. The above shall conform to the Manual on Uniform Traffic

Control Devices (MUTCD).

If it is absolutely necessary to work above and overhanging bank, use a safety belt and a
lifeline, with a helper to assist in an emergency.

Either use tight street shoring to guard against the caving in of sandy soil or loose material
when the depth of the trench exceeds 5 ft., or cut back the bank to a safe angle of repose.
Keep shoring at or near the bottom of the ditch as it is excavated and follow with bracing to

ensure safety.

Use closely placed plank shoring to guard against cave-in by a soil that is saturated with
water, subject to vibration, or in a refill area, when the depth of the trench exceeds 5 ft.

12






CITY OF CARROLL

BARRICADES AND WARNING SIGNS

1.

Advance warnings, including high-level warning devices and instructional signs to motorists,
shall be placed will ahead of the construction area to warn motorists and to delineate the route
through or past the area. All work area protection devices must be of the size, color, and shape
specified by an be placed in accordance with appropriate federal, state, or local requirements.

Suitable barricades, delineators, and other warning devices must be placed and maintained in a
manner to achieve safe diversion or pedestrian and vehicular traffic.

The work area shall be protected by barricades, barriers, or planks to provide a safe working
space. Flagman to direct and slow traffic may be necessary in some areas. Trucks, air
compressors, and other equipment, when used, shall be positioned between the work and the

traffic.

During periods of reduced visibility, suitable and adequate lighting shall be used in addition to
other protective measures.

Adequate barriers, barricades, flashing lights, and signs shall be placed to warn and divert
traffic during periods in which no work is in progress.

All barricades and warning signs required by items 1 thru 5 shall conform to the Manual on
Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD).

13






CITY OF CARROLL

CHEMICAL HANDLING AND STORAGE

L.

Employees handling acids, caustics, or other corrosive or toxic chemicals shall keep their
sleeves rolled down and wear adequate gloves, aprons, and eye and face protection, as
necessary to prevent personal injury.

Chlorine or chemical cylinders should be handled carefully and not allowed to be dropped or
collided one with another. Cylinders shall be moved by means of hand trucks equipped with

safety chains.

Cylinders shall be stored in an upright position where heavy materials cannot fall on or against
them. Cylinders shall be supported so they cannot fall over.

The protective caps shall be kept in place when cylinders or containers are not in use or are
being handled, because the discharge valves and fusible plugs are not designed to take shocks.

Gas masks shall be self-contained, supplied-air breathing apparatus. The masks shall be
located conveniently near, but not in, the chlorine room, where they may be obtained for
emergency use without going through the chlorine-gas area.

A copy of all chlorine safety instructions should be exhibited at some conspicuous point just
outside the chlorine room and a copy should be placed in the first-aid kit.

14






CITY OF CARROLL

FIRE PROTECTION

1. A neat, well-ordered work area represents a good safety policy. The personnel on duty shall be
responsible for elimination of obvious fire hazards.

2. Fire extinguishers should be located conspicuously in hallways near the doorways of
workrooms. If several extinguishers are need in a particular workroom, they should be easily
accessible from all parts of the room.

3. Portable fire extinguishers should be inspected periodically and maintained in accordance with
local fire regulations. Each extinguisher shall be tagged to show the date of the last inspection
or recharge.

4. Extinguishers shall be recharged after every use.

5. The telephone numbers of the fire and police departments shall be posed in a conspicuous
location at every telephone station for quick reference in an emergency.

6. All exits shall be distinctly marked and lights with a reliable light source. All doors in
hazardous locations shall open outward and shall be provided with “panic bars”.

7. All employees shall be instructed in the proper use of the different types of fire extinguishers

available.

15






CITY OF CARROLL

POLICE DISCLAIMER

Attached is a disclaimer written by the Chief of Police. This disclaimer shall not affect in any way
usual operating procedures of the Carroll Police Department. Only emergency circumstances will
allow officers to deviate from accepted safety practices, and then only if no other means is available.
In most emergency situations safety precautions can be followed, and in fact, are necessary to perform

the emergency

16






City of Carroll

Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

MEMO TO: Greg Schreck, Safety Director

FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police
DATE: March 19, 2019
SUBIJECT: Disclaimer, Safety Policy Directive

Due to the nature of the job of police officer, exigent or emergency circumstances will sometimes make
it impractical, if not impossible, to follow all of the safety precautions contained herein.

In such instances, members of the Carroll Police Department are instructed to exercise judgment,
common sense, and as much caution as necessary to ensure the maximum amount of safety that
circumstances allow.

In all other situations the directives shall be followed explicitly.

BBl

Brad Burke
Chief of Police







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager \N\/DQ/ U\)
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works &AL
DATE: Match 20, 2019

SUBJECT: Street Resurfacing - 2019
e Report of Proposal Opening
e Award of Contract

On March 14, Proposals for the construction of the Street Resurfacing — 2019 project were received,
opened and tabulated. The Proposals received are summarized as follows:

Henningsen Construction ' - $ 975935.77
Precision Concrete Services, Inc. $1,022,025.50
Ten Point Construction Co., Inc. $ 928994.54

A detailed Summaty of Proposals Received is attached.

All bidders appear to be responsible. Ten Point Construction Co., Inc. provided the lowest responsive
Proposal.

Based on the lowest Proposal received, the current project cost estimate is as follows:

Design _ _ $ 88,100.00
Construction Setvices Hourly
Bond Issuance $ 24,000.00
Construction $ 928.994.54
Total $1,041,094.54 + Hourly

The ptoposed Budget includes the following anticipated funding for the project.

Bond, F.Y. 19-20 941,790.00

$

RUTF, F.Y. 18-19 (Streets — 18) $ 100,000.00
RUTF, F.Y. 19-20 $ 100,000.00
SWU, F.Y. 18-19 (Streets — 18) : $ 100,000.00
SWU, F.Y. 19-20 $ 100,000.00
WUF, HSPS (Streets — 18) $ 40,000.00
WUF, Watermain $ 40,000.00
General Fund $ _ 84,000.00

Total $1,505,790.00






Street Resurfacing — 2019
Report of Bid Opening
Award of Conttact

March 20, 2019

Page 2

AECOMME] N: Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the
Resolution awarding the contract for the Street Resutfacing — 2019 project to Ten Point Construction

Co., Inc. at their bid price of $928,994.54.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION MAKING AWARD OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE
STREET RESURFACING - 2019 PROJECT.

WHEREAS, Chapter 17 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, lowa, provides that
all contracts made by the City be approved by the City Council; and,

WHEREAS, the following proposal for the construction of public improvements described in
general as the Street Resurfacing — 2019 and further described in the plans and specifications
heretofore adopted by this Council is the lowest responsive, responsible proposal for said work as
follows:

Contractot: Ten Point Construction Co., Inc.
Amount of Bid: $928 994.54
Portion of Project: All Construction Work;

and,

WHEREAS, a contract with Ten Point Consttuction Co., Inc. for the construction of the Street
Resutfacing — 2019 is prepared.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa,
that the contract with Ten Point Construction Co., Inc. for the construction of the Street Resurfacing
- 2019, is authotized and accepted, and that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute the

contract on behalf of the City.
Passed and apptoved by the Carroll City Council this 25™ day of Match, 2019,

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. ]énéén; Majroi' |

ATTEST:

By: ——
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






CITY OF CARROLL

Project: STREET RESURFACING - 2019

Date:

Location: City Hall

March 14, 2019

SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS RECEIVED

Sheet No. 1 of 1

6.01

6010-108-A-0

$110.00

ENGINEER'S Henningsen Construction | Precision Concrete Services, Inc§ Ten Point Construction Co., Inc.
ESTIMATE 1407 SW 7th Street 60298 Glacier Road 2212 Hwy 59
Atlantic, JA 50022 Adantic, IA 50022 Denison, IA 51442
ITEM REFERENCE UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT
NO. NUMZBER DESCRIPTION QUANTITY| UNIT | PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
201 - 1550 0
e _ TRENCH EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL m-u . ~~~' - mm '
3.01 -mm - 200000 | ]
e -  SEWERSANDDRAING T T “ j T
4.01 0"0 108-A-1 [STORM SEWER, TRENCHED CLASS II 2000D RCP, 15 ]NCH DIA 150 00 LF $90.00 $l3 500 00 SSIS 750.00 $110.00 $16.500.00 35101 00 $15 150 00
4.02 4020-108-C-1 |REMOVAL OF STORM SEWER, RCP LESS THAN 36 INCH DIA, 77.00] LF $15.00 $1.,155.00 $1,925.00 $26.25 $2,021.25 $26.26 $2,022.02
4.03 4020-108-E-3 STORI\/I SEWER ABANDONMENT FILL AND PLUG 59.00 LF $53.00 $3.127.00 $6,195.00 $6.490.00

$108.80 $6.419.20

7010-108-E-0

CURB AND GUTTER. 20 FEET. 6 INCIT

1.947.00]

$33.00 ‘

$995.00

MANHOLE TYPE SW-303, 48 INCH 3.00] EA $6.500.00 $19.500.00 $5.400.00 $16.200.00 $5,670.00 $17.010.00 $6,083.00 $18,249.00

6.02 6010-108-B-0 |INTAKE, TYPE SW-501 2.00] EA $4.500.00 $9.000.00 $5.200.00 $10,400.00 $5.460.00 $10.920.00 $5.454.00 $10,908.00

6.03 6010-108-B-0 |INTAKE, TYPE SW-502, 48 INCH 1.00] EA $5,000.00 $5.000.00 $6,000.00 $6.000.00 $6,300.00 $6,300.00 $6.262.00 $6.262.00

6.04 6010-108-B-0 |[INTAKE, TYPE SW-503 1.00] EA $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $8,300.00 $8,300.00 $8.715.00 $8.715.00 $9,500.00 $9.500.00

6.05 6010-108-B-0 |INTAKE, TYPE SW-505 200 EA $8.000.00 $16,000.00 $6,500.00 $13,000.00 $6,825.00 $13,650.00 $7.667.00 $15.334.00

6.06 6010-108-E-0 IMANHOLE ADJUSTMENT, MINOR 1200 EA $1.800.00 $21,600.00 $1,500.00 $18.000.00 $1.500.00 $18,000.00 $1.200.00 $14.,400.00

6.07 6010-108-G-0 |CONNECTION TO EXISTING MANHOLE 2.00[ EA $1.000.00 $2,000.00 $1.100.00 $2.200.00 $1.155.00 $2.310.00 $1.150.00 $2.300.00

6.08 6010-108-G-0 [CONNECTION TO EXISTING INTAKE 1.00] EA $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1.100.00 $1,100.00 $1,155.00 $1.155.00 $1,150.00 $1.150.00

6.09 6010-108-H-0 |REMOVAL OF MANHOLE 3.00) EA $1,000.00 $3.000.00 $1,125.00 $3,375.00 $1,180.00 $3.540.00 $1,175.00 $3.525.00

i 6.10 6010-108-I-0 [REMOVAL OF H\ITAKE 4.00 EA $750.00 $3,000.00 $950.00 $3.800.00 $3.980.00 §$735.00 $2,940.00

Project Manager

$46.00 $89,562.00 $64,251.00 $36.50 $71,065.50 $36.36 $70.792.92
7.02 7021-108-A-0 [HMA OVERLAY, LT, SURFACE COURSE, 1/2 INCH MIX 2182.02] TON $125.00 $272,752.50 $101.52 $221518.67 $107.50 $234.567.15 $92.50 $201.836.85
7.03 7021-108-A-0 [FIMA OVERLAY, LT, INTERMEDIATE COURSE, 1/2 INCH MIX 1,678.44] TON $125.00 $209.,805.00 $101.52 $170,395.23 $107.50 $180.432.30 $92.50 $155.255.70
7.04 7030-108-A-0 [REMOVAL OF SIDEWALK 1,086.00] SY $10.00 $10,860.00 $15.00 $16,290.00 $18.80 $20.416.80 $8.08 $8,774.88
7.05 7030-108-A-0 [REMOVAL OF DRIVEWAY 459.30] SY $10.00 $4.593.00 $15.00 $6.889.50 $19.30 $8.864.49 $10.00 $4.593.00
7.06 7030-108-E-0 |SIDEWALK, PCC, 4 INCH 203.30] SY $70.00 $14,231.00 $50.00 $10.165.00 $60.00 $12.198.00 $60.06 $12.210.20
7.07 7030-108-E-0 |SIDEWALK, PCC, 6 INCH 904.70] SY $75.00 $67,852.50 $55.00 $49.758.50 $70.75 $64.007.53 $78.78 $71.272.27
7.08 7030-108-G-0 |DETECTABLE WARNING 880.00f SF $40.00 $35.200.00 $27.00 $23.760.00 $14.00 $12,320.00 $5.15 $4.532.00
7.09 7030-108-H-0 [DRIVWAY, PAVED, PCC, 6 INCH 519.90] SY $80.00 $41.592.00 $55.00 $28.594.50 $63.50 $33.013.65 $82.82 $43,058.12
7.10 7040-108-A-0 |FULL DEPTH PATCHES 1,104.60§ SY $90.00 $99.414.00 $84.00 $92,786.40 $83.50 $92,234.10 $92.29 $101,943.53
711 7040-108-G-0 {MILLING 22.755.40f SY $7.50 $170,665.50 $2.31 $52.564.97 $2.45 $55,750.73 $4.00 $91.021.60
712 7040-108-1-0 CURB AND GUTI'ER REMOVAL 1947.00 LF $12.00 $23,364.00 $11.00 $21417.00 $12.00 $23,364.00 $2.75 $5,354.25
01 IS S0 YT O 0 T Y v
11.01 | 11.020-108-A-0 MOBILIZATION 100 IS B $95.000.00 $85000000 | $36.800.00
Note:|(1) Quantity correction following Engineer's Final Opinion of Probable Cost. | I | I
] Total $1,264,773.50 $975,935.77 $1.022,025.50 $928.994.54
AMOUNT OF PROPOSAL GUARANTEE 5% Minimum 5% 5% 5%
SURETY MerchantsBonding Granite Re, Inc. Merchants National
Company (Mutual) Bonding, Inc.
1 hereby certify that the above is & true and correct summary of proposals received.
COMMENTS







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 {712} 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager N{?’w
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works
DATE: March 20, 2019

SUBJECT: Wastewater Treatment Plant Disinfection Improvements K
e Report of Proposal Opening
e Award of Contract

On March 19, Proposals for the construction of the Wastewater Treatment Plant Disinfection
Improvements were received, opened and tabulated. The Proposals received are summarized as

follows:

Building Crafts, Inc. $1,224,000.00
Christensen Construction Company $1,260,000.00
Erikson Construction Co., Inc. $1,028,000.00
Grundman-Hicks, L.L.C. $ 978,000.00
King Construction $ 997,000.00
Woodruff Construction, LLC $ 967,530.00

A detailed Summary of Proposals Received is attached.

All bidders appear to be responsible. Woodruff Construction, LL.C submitted the lowest responsive
Proposal,

The Woodruff Construction, LLC Proposal exceeds the engineet’s estimated cost of $750,000.00

Based on the lowest Proposal received, the current project cost estimate is as follows:

Design through Contract Award $ 58,000.00
General Services during Construction $ 14,700.00
Construction : $967,530.00
Sampler $ 14,500.00
Tortal $1,054,730.00

Funding for the project is currently identified as follows:

FY. 18-19 Budget $ 58,000.00
FY. 19-20 Budget $764,700.00






Wastewater Treatment Plant Disinfection Improvements
Report of Bid Opening
Award of Contract

March 20, 2019

Page 2

If the contract is awarded to the lowest Proposal, the funding shortfall will be recommended to be re-
estimated from the Sewer Utility Fund balance for the F.Y, 19-20 Budget.

The project schedule is anticipated as follows:

Construction Substantial Completion March, 1, 2020

Construction Completion May 29, 2020

[: Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the
Resolution awarding the contract for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Disinfection Improvements
project to Woodruff Construction, LLC at their bid price of $967,530.00.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION MAKING AWARD OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT DISINFECTION IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT.

WHEREAS, Chapter 17 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, lowa, provides that
all contracts made by the City be approved by the City Council; and,

WHEREAS, the following proposal for the construction of public improvements described in
general as the Wastewater Treatment Plant Disinfection Improvements and further described in the
plans and specifications heretofore adopted by this Council is the lowest responsive, responsible
proposal for said work as follows:

Contractor: Woodruff Construction, LLC
Amount of Bid: $967,530.00
Portion of Project: All Construction Wortk;

and,

WHEREAS, a contract with Woodruff Construction, LL.C for the construction of the
Wastewater Treatment Plant Disinfection Improvements is prepared.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa,
that the contract with Woodruff Construction, LLC for the construction of the Wastewater Treatment
Plant Disinfection Improvements, is authorized and accepted, and that the Mayor and City Cletk are
authorized to execute the contract on behalf of the City.

Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 25" day of March, 2019.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:
Etic P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






CITY OF CARROLL

SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS RECEIVED

Projectt WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT DISINFECTION IMPROVEMENTS
Date: March 19, 2019
Location: City Hall Sheet No. 1 of 2
Christiansen Construction
ENGINEER'S Building Crafts, Inc. Company Exiksen Construction Co., Inc. Grundman-Hicks, L.L.C.
ESTIMATE 2300 N. 8th Street, P.O. Box 96] 210 Main Street, P.O. Box 339 | 2546 S. Hwy. 30, P.O. Box 610 |12225, 2ad Street, P.O. Box 927
Red Oak, IA 51566 Pender, NE 68047 Blair, NE_ 68008 Cherokee, A 51012
ITEM ITEM UNIT UNIT UNIT
NO. CODE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY| UNIT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
1.00 Construct W Treatment Plant Disinfection Improvements 1.00 LS $750,000.00 $1,224,000.00 $1.260,000.00 $1,028,000.00 $978,000.00
including all labor, equipment, and materials necessary for excavation,
backfill and siteworlk, sheeting, shoring and bracing, reinforced concrete,
precast concrete, piping and appurtenances, shiice gates, parshall flume,
building work including installation of UV equipment, manholes, piping
and appurtenances, electrcal inprovements, conduits, cables, power
wiring, plumbing, heating and ventilating, and miscellaneous associated
work, including cleanmup, for the lump sum price.
$750,000.00 $1,224,000.00 $1,260,000.00 $1,028,000.00 $978,000.00
AMOUNT OF PROPOSAL GUARANTEE, 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
SURETY| Fidelity & Deposit Travelers Casualty and Travelers Casualty and American Contrators
Company of Illinois Surety Company of America Sutety Company of America Indemnity Company
1 hereby centify that the above Is a true and
correct summary of proposals received COMMENTS
Project Manager






CITY OF CARROLL
SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS RECEIVED

Project: WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT DISINFECTION IMPROVEMENTS
Date: March 19, 2019

Location: City Hall Sheet No. 2 of 2
ENGINEER'S King Construction Woodtmff Construction, LLC
ESTIMATE 104 Main Street, P.O Box 369 | 1920 Philadelphia St., Suite 102
. Wall Lake, IA 51466 Ames, IA 50010
ITEM ITEM ) UNIT UNIT UNIT
NO. CODE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY| UNIT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
1.00 Constract Wastewater Treatment Plant Disinfection Improvements 1.00 LS $750,000.00 $997,000.00 $967,530.00

including all labor, equipment, and materials necessary for excavation,

backfill and sitework, sheeting, shoring and bracing, reinforced concrete,

precast concrete, piping and appurtenances, shiice gates, parshall flume,

building work including installation of UV equipment, manholes, piping

and appurtenances, electrical improvements, conduits, cables, power

wiring, plumbing, heating and ventilating, and miscellaneous associated

work, including cleanup, for the lump sum price.

$750,000.00 $997,000.00 $967,530.00
AMOUNT OF PROPOSAL GUARANTEE, 5% 5% 5%
SURETY| Merchants Bonding United Fire &
Company (Mutual) Casualty Company

1 hereby certify that the above is a trus and
corract summary of proposals received COMMENTS

|Project Manager






